Ge-ta TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT SYSTEM, INC.
pé— AGENDA

Everyone Rides.
 PUBLIC TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texoma Area Paratransit
System will be held August 21, 2024 @ 2:00pm at 6104 Texoma Parkway, Sherman or

virtually at:

Meeting |D: 395 460 194 634; Passcode: 5p5Haa; Download Teams | Join on the web

Agenda as follows:
I Establish Quorum, Call to Order and Invocation
. Public Comments - Citizens may speak on items listed on this agenda. A “Request to Speak Card”

should be completed and returned to the Board Secretary before the Board meeting convenes.
Citizen comments are limited to three (3} minutes.

Il Approval of Board Minutes — Minutes from the May 15, 2024, meeting is attached and
submitted for review and consideration of approval.

V. TAPS 2024 Triennial Review — TAPS 2024 Triennial Review found no deficiencies. See attached
final report.

V. FY25 TAPS Budget — Staff will present Board with proposed budget for discussion and
consideration for approval.

VI.  Transdev PPOP Agreement — Staff will present Board with proposed updated Transdev
Agreement for discussion and consideration of approval.

vl New Transit Building Update ~ Staff to discuss and answer questions regarding progress and
next steps of TAPS building project.

Vil.  Monthly Financial Update — Staff have provided financial reports and will answer any guestions
Board has regarding reports.

IX.  Other Capital Projects — Staff will update the Board on planned capital projects.

X.  Operational Update —~ Staff provide operational reports and will answer any questions the Board
has regarding reports.

Xl.  Schedule next Board meeting — Next Board meeting to be tentatively scheduled for November
20, 2024 at 2pm. Executive Board Elections.

Xll.  Comments by TAPS Board of Directors

Xl  Adiournment



2024 TRIENNIAL
REVIEW — FINAL
REPORT



o

V Federal Transit Administration 819 Taylor St. Suite 14A02
U.S. Department Region VI Fort Worth, TX 76102
of Transportation (817) 978-0550
Arkansas, Louisiana, {817) 978-0575 (fax)

Federal Transit

. h New Mexico, Oklahoma,
Administration

Texas
July 26, 2024

Ms. Pamela Howeth

Board Chairperson

Texoma Arca Paratransit System
6104 Texoma Pkwy

Sherman, TX 75090

Re: Fiscal Year FY2024 Triennial Review — Final Report
Dear Ms. Howeth:

I am pleased to provide you with a copy of this Federal Transit Adininistration (FTA) report as required by 49 U.S.C.
Chapter 53. The enclosed final report documents the results of the FTA’s FY2024 Triennial Review of Texoma Area
Paratransit System (TAPS) in Sherman, TX, Although not an audit, the Triennial Review is the FTA’s assessment of
TAPS’ compliance with Federal requirements, determined by examining a sample of award management and program
implementation practices. As such, the Tricnnial Review is not intended as, nor does it constitute, a comprchensive
and final review of compliance with program funding requirements.

Due to the Coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19) Public Health Emergency, the review was cxpanded to address TAPS’
compliance with the administrative relicf and flexibilities FTA granted and the requirements of the COVID-19 relief
funds received through the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, Coronavirus Response
and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSAA) of 2021, and the American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act of 2021,

The Triennial Review focused on TAPS® compliance in 23 areas. No deficiencies were found with the FTA
requirements in any of these areas.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance during this Triennial Review. If you nced any technical assistance or
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Ms. Layana George, General Engineer, at 847-912-3959 or by
email at zille.khan@dot.gov.

Sincerely,

GAI L C E\i{gsll;IIYy signed by GAI. C
LYSSY o7t 0500

Gail Lyssy

Regional Administrator

Enclosure

ce: Shellic White, TAPS
Christina Zamora, TAPS
Gracce Stegall, Tuba Group, Inc.
David Crooks, Tuba Group, Inc.



FINAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
TRIENNIAL REVIEW

of

Texoma Area Paratransit System
(TAPS)
Sherman, TX
ID: 6995

Performed for:

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION
REGION 6

Prepared By:
Tuba Group, Inc.

Desk Review/Scoping Meeting Date: March 18 & 21, 2024
Site Visit Entrance Conference Date: June 20, 2024
Virtual Site Visit Exit Conference Date: June 27, 2024
Final Report Date: July 26, 2024



Table of Contents

[ EXECULIVE SUMITIATY 1ottt sis s se e sssssbasbee e niescanranconesssassanesiassstessnsssssnessians 1
II. Review Background and ProCess ........cccviiiiiiiiiiiiciie s s 2
1. Backgrount ... et a e 2
2o PTOCESS .ottt ettt e n e e 2
T U (= o (o SO UOTS TR TSP POPRIO 3
I, Recipient Descriplion ... 4
1. OTEANIZATION eiiiiiiiiiie et a e s e b e 4
2. Award and Project ACEHIVILY ..o 5
IV. Results 0f the REVIEW ...t 7
T LEEAL o e bbb b 7
2. Financial Management and Capacily e 7
3. Technical Capacity - Award Management .........cccovvevieriiinicnie e 7
4.  Technical Capacity - Program Management & Subrecipient Oversight........cc.cccei 7
5. Technical Capacity - Project Management.........ccocovinviiniiinnnncn e 8
6. Transit Asset Management. ..o 8
7. Satisfactory Continuing Control.........cccciriiiiiiini e 8
8. MaINTENANCE. ..ot e e e b s s aen 8
9. PrOCUICIMENT ottt s e e en e 8
10. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise {DBE) ..o 9
11, Tithe VIt U UOU PP RUUROROTOTTOR 9
12. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) — General.......cccovenieviinniieeeni e, 9
13, ADA ~ Complementary Paratransit........occoveriniiiirinieniiceereee e 9
14. Equal Employment Opportunity (EEOQ) ..o 10
15, SChOOL BUS ittt s et e 10
T6. Charter BUS i e s e 10
17. Drug Free Workplace Act.....cciiiiiii s 10
18. Drug and Alcohol PrOBraml ... 11
19. Section 5307 Program Requirements ........cccoceniivniicnnmenncn s 11
20. Section 5310 Program RequUir@mMeEnts ....c.cvveieioienviiniieieenineniie s snsnes s 11
21. Section 5311 Program RequUIrements .......ccvviioiniininiin e 12
22. Public Transportation Agency Safety Plans (PTASP) ... 12
23, CYDeISECUITEY ..ottt bbb et b 12
V. Summary of FINAInZS ..ot e 13

LY T Y T U= T T PPV OUUR TP PUURRTRPRt 15



L. Executive Summary

This report documents the Federal Transit Administration’s (FTA) Triennial Review of the
Texoma Area Paratransit System (TAPS) of Sherman, TX. The FTA wants to ensure that awards
are administered in accordance with the requirements of Federal public transportation law 49
U.S.C. Chapter 53. The review was performed by Tuba Group, Inc. During the site visit, the
reviewer discussed the administrative and statutory requirements and reviewed recipient
documents.

Due to the Coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19) Public Health Emergency, the FTA expanded the
review to address TAP’s compliance with the administrative relicf and flexibilities that the FTA
granted, and the requirements of the COVID-19 Relief funds received through the Coronavirus
Aldd, relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental
Appropriations Act (CRRSAA) of 2021, and the American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act of 2021. The
FTA also requested that TAPS shares if and/or how it suspended, deviated from, or significantly
updated or altered its transit program due to the public health emergency.

The FY2024 Tricnnial Review focused on TAPS’s compliance in 23 arcas. Deficiencies related
to the COVID-19 Relief funds have been clearly identified as patt of the deficiency description in

the respective review area. There were no repeat deficiencies from the FY 2021 Triennial Review.

No deficiencies were found with the FTA requirement in any of these areas.

2024 Tricnnial Review - Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX l{iPage



II. Review Background and Process

1. Background

The United States Code, Chapter 53 of Title 49 (49 U.S.C. 5307(f)(2)) requires that “At least once
every 3 years, the Secrctary shall review and cvaluate completely the performance of a recipient
in carrying out the recipient’s program, specifically referring to compliance with statutory and
administrative requirements...” The FTA performs this Triennial Review in accordance with its
procedures (published in FTA Order 9010.18, April 5, 1993).

The Triennial Review includes a review of the recipient’s compliance in 23 areas. The basic
requirements for each of these areas are summarized in Section IV. The FTA contracts with
experienced Reviewers to lead and conduct the Triennial Reviews, in partnership with the staff of
the regional office.

This report presents the findings from the Triennial Review of the recipient. The review
concentrated on procedures and practices employed since the recipient’s previous Triennial
Review in 2021; however, coverage was extended to earlier periods as needed to assess the policies
in place and the management of award funds. The specific documents reviewed and referenced in
this report are available at the FTA’s Region 6 office or the recipient’s office.

2. Process

The Triennial Review includes a pre-review assessment, a desk review and scoping meeting with
the FTA regional office, and a site visit to the recipient’s location. The FTA expanded this review
to address the recipient’s compliance with the administrative relief and flexibilities that the FTA
granted, and the requirements of the COVID-19 relief funds received through the CARES,
CRRSAA, and ARP, The FTA also requested that the recipient share if and/or how it suspended,
deviated from, or significantly updated or altered its transit program due to the public health
eniergency.

The fiscal year (FY) 2024 process began with the regional office transmitting a notification of the
review and a Recipient Information Request (RIR) to the recipient on December 28, 2023
indicating a review would be conducted. While the recipient prepared its response to the RIR, the
regional office and review team conducted a desk review and scoping meeting on March 18, 2024
and March 21, 2024, respectively. Regional office staff provided electronic files as necessary to
the reviewers who also accessed recipient information in the FTA electronic award management
(TrAMS) and oversight (OTrak) systems. Following the desk review and scoping meeting, the
reviewer and the recipient corresponded and exchanged information and documentation in
preparation for the site visit. Prior to the site visit, the reviewer sent to the recipient on June 3,
2024 an agenda package indicating the issues that would be discussed, records to be reviewed, and
interviews to be conducted. The site visit to TAPS occurred from June 20, 2024 (entrance
conference) to June 27, 2024 (exit conference).

2024 Triennial Review ~ Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX 2|Page



The site visit portion of the review began with an entrance conference, at which the reviewer and
regional staff discussed the purpose of the Tricnnial Review. The reviewer conducted additional
interviews and reviewed documentation to evidence the recipient’s compliance with FTA
requirements.

Upon completion of the site visit, the reviewers and the FTA regional office staff provided a
summary of preliminary findings to the recipicnt at the exit conference on May 31, 2024, Section
VI of this report lists the individuals participating in the site visit.

3. Metrics

The metrics used to evaluate whether a recipient is meeting the requirements for each of the areas
reviewed are:

s Not Deficient (ND): An area is considered not deficient if, during the review, nothing
came to light that would indicate the requirements within the arca reviewed were not
met.

e Deficient (D): An area is considered deficient if any of the requirements within the
area reviewed were not met.

e Not Applicable (NA): An arca can be dcemed not applicable if, after an initial
assessment, the recipient does not conduct activities for which the requirements of the
respective area would be applicable.

2024 Tricnnial Review - Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX 3|Pagec



III. Recipient Description

1. Organization

The Texoma Area Paratransit System (TAPS) is a political subdivision of the State of Texas,
operating as TAPS Public Transit. TAPS is a private, non-profit corporation. TAPS originated as a
van and a station wagon ride service in 1986, supported by 13 separate Senior Centers and
communities in Fannin, Grayson, and Cooke Counties. Through an effort led by the Area Agency on
Aging, TAPS was created to maximize resources to address regional transportation needs. The
current Board of Directars consists of representatives from Clay, Cooke, Fannin, Grayson,
Montague, and Wise counties; and the Cities of Bowham, Denison, and Sherman,

TAPS currently provides demand-response service to the general public in Clay, Cooke, Fannin,
Grayson, Montague, and Wise counties. Weekday demand-response transit service is provided from
6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. There is no Saturday or Sunday service.

The basic adult fare for in-town demand-response service is $2.00. Students, seniors aged 60 or
older, persons with disabilities, and Medicare cardholders pay $1.00. The fares for out-of-town trips
are $3.00 for adults and $1.50 for students, seniors aged 60 or older, persons with disabilities, and
Medicare cardholders. The fares for out-of-county trips are $4.00 for adults and $2.00 for students,
seniors aged 60 or older, persons with disabilities, and Medicare cardholders.

TAPS utilizes 32 FTA-funded vehicles for its demand-response service. The fleet consists of
accessible vans and cutaway buses. TAPS operates from an administrative, operations, and
maintenance facility located on Texoma Parkway in Sherman. While no FTA funds were used to
build the facility, FTA funds were used during the review period to remodel the facility. There are
three satellite locations where buses pull out due to the large service area. One is in Bonham in
Fannin County; one is in Gainesville in Cooke County; and the third is in Decatur in Wise County.
None of the satellite locations have federal interest.

2024 Triennial Review - Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX 4i{Page



2. Award and Project Activity

Below is a list of TAPS’s open awards at the time of the review.

Award Number| Award | Year | = - . . Deseription - .-
Sl Amount T Executed | s
TX-2017-082-00 $1,601,552 2018 FY 2016 and 2017 Section 5307 Sherman UZA Operating
TX-2018-076-00 $1,129,687 2019 FY2018 Section 5307 Sherman UZA Operating

TX-2019-089-00 $132,210 2021 FY2017 & FY2018 5339 Program Sherman UZA

TX-2020-009-00 | 31,201,541 2021 FY2019 Section 5307 Sherman UZA Operating

TX-2020-056-00 | $3,482,218 2020 TAPS FY 2020 Section 5307 CARES Act Operating/TM
Assistance

TX-2021-075-00 $44,556 2021 TAPS FY21 5339 Bus and Bus Facilities Equipment

TX-2023-024-00 $1,500,000 2023 Sherman TAPS FY20/21 5307 Transit Center
Design/Construction

TX-2023-031-00 $478,354 2023 TAPS FY 2021 ARP Section 5307 - Opcrating Assistance

TX-2024-022-00 $83,865 2024 Sherman/TAPS FY2022 and FY2023 Scction 5339 -

Capital for Rolling Stock
TX-2024-036-00 $1,446,542 2024 Sherman/TAPS FFY2022 5307 - Capital for Rolling Stock

TAPS received Supplemental Funds for operating assistance in award numbers TX-2020-059-02.
This is not TAPS’s first time receiving operating assistance from the FTA.

Projects Completed
In the past few years, TAPS completed the following noteworthy projects:

In May 2021, purchased 12 revenue vehicles in the amount of $521,824 using 5310 and 5339
funds. In FY22, we constructed more covered parking at the maintenance facility in the amount of
$397,777 using 5311 funds. In FY23, we purchased a forklift in the amount of $27,830 using 5339
funds and completed the covered parking project for $135,948 using 5311 and 5339 funds.

Ongoing Projects
TAPS is currently implementing the following noteworthy projects:

In September 2023 TAPS starting a new facility project. The design and engineering phase is
currently underway with construction expected to start around April 2024 and be complete around
December 2024, This project will allow the administrative team to relocate to the new facility
which will be adjacent to the current maintenance facility. This project currently has $1,500,000
of 5307 allocated to it and $3,000,000 of 5339.

TAPS will also be purchasing 20 new revenue vehicles for $2,500,000 using 5307 and 5339 funds.
Other projects in FY24 using 5307 funds will be new security system for the maintenance facility
and completion of a fixed route study that began in FY20.

2024 Triennial Review — Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX 5|Page



Future Projects
TAPS plans to pursue the following noteworthy project in the next three to five years:

Only the projects stated above at this time,

2024 Tricnnial Review - Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX 6|Page



1V. Results of the Review

1. Legal

Basic Requirement: The recipient must promptly notify the FTA of legal matters and
additionally notify the USDOT Office of Inspector General (OIG) of any instances relating to
false claims under the False Claims Act or fraud. Recipients must comply with restrictions on
lobbying requirements.

Finding: During this Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were found with the FTA
requirements for Legal.

2. Financial Management and Capacity

Basic Requirement: The recipient must have financial policies and procedurcs; an organizational
structure that defines, assigns and dclegates fiduciary authority; and financial management
systems in place to manage, match, and charge only allowable costs to the award. The recipient
must conduct required Single Audits, as required by 2 CFR part 200, and provide financial
oversight of subrecipients.

Finding: During this Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were found with the FTA
requirements for Financial Management and Capacity.
3. Technical Capacity - Award Management

Basic Requirement: The recipient must report progress of projects in awards to the FTA and
close awards timely.

Finding: During this Trienunial Review of TAPS, no deficiencics were found with the FTA
requirements for Technical Capacity — Award Management.

4. Technical Capacity ~ Program Management & Subrecipient Oversight

Basic Requirement: States must document and follow a public involvement process for the
development of the long-range statewide transportation plan and State Transportation
Improvement Program (STIP). Designated recipients of Sections 5310, 5311, and 5339 funds
must develop and submit a Statc Management/Program Management Plan to the FTA for
approval. Recipients must enter into an agreement with cach subrecipient, obtain required
certifications from subrecipients, report in the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency
Act Subaward Reporting System (FSRS) on subawards, and ensure subrecipients comply with
the terms of the award.

Finding: During this Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were found with the FTA
requirements for Technical Capacity — Program Management & Subrccipient Oversight.

2024 Triennial Review ~ Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX 7|Page



5. Technical Capacity - Project Management

Basic Requirement: The recipient must implement the FTA-funded projects in accordance with
the award application, the FTA Master Agreement, and applicable laws and regulations using
sound management practices.

Finding: During this Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were found with the FTA
requirements for Technical Capacity — Project Management.

6, Transit Asset Management

Basic Requirement: Recipients must comply with 49 CFR part 625 to ensure public
transportation providers develop and implement transit asset management (TAM) plans.

Finding: During this Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were found with the FTA
requirements for TAM.
7. Satisfactory Continuing Control

Basic Requirement: The recipient must ensure that FTA-funded property will remain available
and used for its originally authorized purpose throughout its useful life until disposition.

Finding: During this Tricnnial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were found with the FTA
requirements for Satisfactory and Continuing Control.

8. Maintenance
Basic Requirement: Recipients must keep federally-funded vehicles, equipment, and facilities in

good operating condition. Recipients must keep Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
accessibility features on all vehicles, equipment, and facilitics in good operating order.

Finding: During this Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were found with the FTA
requirements for Maintenance.

9. Procurement

Basic Requirement: The non-Federal entity must use its own documented procurement
procedures which reflect applicable State, local, and tribal laws and regulations, and conform to
applicable Federal law and the standards identified in 2 CFR Part 200. With regard to the
procurement standards in 2 CFR Part 200, state recipients can use the state’s overall policies and
procedures, except that the state must comply with 2 CFR 200.321 (contracting with small and
minority businesses (superseded by DOT’s DBE regulation)), 200,322 (domestic preferences),
200.323 (procurement of recovered materials), and 200.327 (contract provisions). States also
must comply with any requircment applicable to FTA recipients by rcason other than a 2 CFR

2024 Triennial Review - Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX 8lPage



Part 200 procurcment standard; for example, 49 U.S.C. 5325(a) requires recipients to conduct all
procurement transactions in a manner that provides full and open competition, regardless of Part
200’s allowance for states to use state procedures,

Finding: During this Triennial Review of , no deficiencies TAPS found with the FTA
requirements for Procurement.
10. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise {DBE)

Basic Requirement: Recipients must comply with 49 CFR Part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination
in the award and administration of USDOT-assisted contracts. Recipients also must create a level
playing field on which DBEs can compete fairly for USDOT-assisted contracts.

Finding: During this Tricnnial Review TAPS, no deficiencies were found with the USDOT
requirements for DBE.

11.  Title VI

Basic Requirement: The recipient must ensure that no person shall, on the grounds of race,
color, or national origin, be excluded from participating in, or be denied the benefits of, or be
subject to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance
without regard to whether specific projects or services arc federally funded. The recipient must
ensure that all transit services and related benefits are distributed in an equitable manner.

Finding: During this Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were found with the FTA
requirements for Title VI.

12. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA} - General

Basic Requirement: Titles IT and ITf of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 provide that
no entity shall discriminate against an individual with a disability in connection with the
provision of transportation service. The law sets forth specific requirements for vehicle and
facility accessibility and the provision of service, including complementary paratransit service.

Finding: During this Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were found with the USDOT
requirements for ADA — General.

13. ADA - Complementary Paratransit

Basic Requirement: Under 49 CFR 37.121(a), each public entity operating a fixed-route system
shall provide paratransit or other special service to individuals with disabilities that is
comparable to the level of service provided to individuals without disabilities who use the fixed-
route system. “Comparability” is determined by 49 CFR 37.123-37.133. Requirements for

2024 Triennial Review - Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX 9fPage



complementary paratransit do not apply to commuter bus, commuter rail, or intercity rail
systems.

Finding: During this Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were found with USDOT
requirements for ADA — Complementary Paratransit.

14. Equal Employment Opportunity {EEO)

Basic Requirement: The recipient must ensure that no person in the United States shall on the
grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age or disability be excluded from
participating in, or denied the benefits of, or be subject to discrimination in employment under
any project, program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance under the Federal transit
laws.

Finding: During this Tricnnial Review of TAPS, no deficicncies were found with the FTA
requircments for EEO.

15. School Bus

Basic Requirement: Recipients are prohibited from providing school bus service in competition
with private school bus operators unless the service qualifies and is approved by the FTA
Administrator under an allowable exemption. Federally-funded equipment or facilities cannot be
used to provide exclusive school bus service.

Finding: During this Tricnnial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were found with the FTA
requirements for School Bus.

16. Charter Bus

Basic Requirement: Recipients are prohibited from using the FTA-funded equipment and
facilities to provide charter service that unfairly competes with private charter operators.
Recipients may operate charter only when the service meets a specified exception defined in
rule.

Finding: During this Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were found with the FTA
requirements for Charter Bus.

17. DrugFree Workplace Act
Basic Requirement: Recipients are required to maintain a drug free workplace for all award-

related employees; report any convictions occurting in the workplace timely; and have an
ongoing drug free awareness program.

2024 Triennial Review - Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX 10| P a ge



Finding: During this Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencics were found with the FTA
requirements for Drug-Free Workplace Act.

18. Drug and Alcohol Program
Basic Requirement: Recipients receiving Section 5307, 5309, 5311, or 5339 funds that have

safcty-sensitive employces must have a drug and alcohol testing program in place for such
employecs.

Finding: During this Triennial Review of Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencies were
found with the FTA requirements for Drug and Alcohol Program.

19. Section 5307 Program Requirements
Basic Requirement: The recipient must participate in the transportation planning process in

accordance with Federal Transit Administration (FTA) requirements and the metropolitan and
statewide planning regulations.

Recipients shall develop, publish, afford an opportunity for a public hearing on, and submit for
approval, a program of projects (POP).

Recipients arc cxpected to have a written, locally developed process for soliciting and
considering public comment before raising a fare or carrying out a major transportation service
reduction.

For fixed-route service supported with Section 5307 assistance, fares charged seniors, persons
with disabilities or an individual presenting a Medicare card during off peak hours will not be
more than one half the peak hour fares.

Finding: During this Triennial Review of TAPS, no deficiencics were found with the FTA
requirements for Section 5307 Program Requirements.

20. Section 5310 Program Requirements

Basic Requirement: Recipients must expend Section 5310 funds on eligible projects that meet
the specific needs of seniors and individuals with disabilities. Projects selected for funding must
be included in a locally developed, coordinated public transit-human services transportation plan.
Recipients must approve all subrecipient leases of Section 5310-funded vehicles. Leases of
Scction 5310-funded vehicles must include required terms and conditions. Either the recipient or
subrecipicnt must hold the title to the leased vehicles.

Finding: This section only applies to recipients that receive Section 5310 funds directly from the
FTA; therefore, the related requirements are not applicable to the Triennial Review of TAPS.

2024 Triennial Review — Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX 11{Page



21. Section 5311 Program Reguirements

Rasic Requirement: States must expend Section 5311 funds on eligible projects to support rural
public transportation services and intercity bus transportation.

Finding: This section enly applies to recipients that receive Section 5311 funds directly from
FTA,; therefore, the related requirements are not applicable to the Triennial Review of TAPS.

22. Public Transportation Agency Safety Plans (PTASP)

Basic Requirement: Recipients must comply with the Public Transportation Agency Safety
Plans (PTASP) regulation (49 CFR Part 673) to ensure public transportation providers develop
and implement an Agency Safety Plans (ASP).

Finding: During this Tricnnial Review of TAPS, no deficiencics were found with the FTA
requirements for PTASP Requirements.

23. Cybersecurity

Basic Requirement: Recipients that operate rail fixed guideway public transportation systems
must certify compliance with the requirements for establishing a cybersecurity process under 49
U.S.C. § 5323(v), a new subsection added by the National Defensce Authorization Act for Fiscal
Year 2020, Pub. L. 116-92, § 7613 (Dec. 20, 2019).

Finding: This section only applies to recipients that operate rail fixed guideway public
transportation systems; therefore, the related requirements are not applicable to the Triennial
Review of TAPS.

2024 Triennial Review — Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX 12[Page



V.  Summary of Findings

Deficiency Code(s) | Corrective |Response Due| Date
Code | Description Action(s) Date(s) Closed

Review Area ¥inding

1. Legal ND

2. Financial ND
Management
and Capacity

3. Technical ND
Capacity —
Award
Management

4. Technical ND
Capacity —
Program
Management
and
Subrecipient
Oversight

5. Technical ND
Capacity -
Project
Management

6. Transit Asset ND
Management

7. Satisfactory ND
Continuing
Control

8. Maintenance ND

9. Procurement ND

10. Disadvantaged ND
Business
Enterprise

11, Title VI ND

2. Americans ND
with
Disabilities
Act (ADA) -
General

2024 Tricnnial Review - Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX 13|Pagec




Review Area .~

Pinding

g "Deficienéy.C'ode.(s)

Code

Description

i .Corrective‘
Action(s)

Rcspbhse Due
Date(s)

- 'Date B
Closed

13.

ADA ~
Complementar
y Paratransit

ND

14,

Equal
Employment
Opportunity

ND

Schoo! Bus

ND

. Charter Bus

ND

Drug-Free
Workplace

ND

18.

Drug and
Alcohol
Program

ND

19,

Section 5307
Program
Requirements

ND

20.

Section 5310
Program
Requirements

NA

21.

Section 5311
Program
Requirements

NA

22,

Public
Transportation
Agency Safety
Plans

23,

Cybersecurity

NA

The metrics used o evaluate whether a recipient is meeting the requirements for each of the areas reviewed are: Deficient
(D)/Not Deficient (ND)/Not Applicable (NA)

2024 Triennial Review - Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX

14}{Page




VI. Attendees
Name Title Phone Number E-mail Address
TAPS/Transdev
Shellie White General Manager 580-775-8736 | shellie, white@transdev.com

Christina Zamora

Grants Administrator

430-666-4375

christina.zamora@transdev.com

Joe Penson Maintenance Manager 903-375-2077 | joe.penson@transdev.com
Scott Parten HR Generalist 003-271-4389 | scott.parten@transdev.com
Bill Null Safety Manager 903-327-4312 | bill.null@transdev.com
FTA

Sharon Coats

Director of Financial
Management and Program
Oversight

817-978-0552

sharon.coats@dot.gov

Zille Khan

General Engineer

847-912-3956

zille.khan{dot.gov

Contractor

Grace Stegall

Lead Reviewer

347-528-6912

stegallgrace@gmail .com

David Crooks

Technical Project Manager

703-417-9410

derooks@tubagroup.com

2024 Triennial Review - Texoma Area Paratransit System, TX

I5|Page




FY2025 BUDGET



FY 2025 Operating Budget

Operating Revenues
FTA 5307 Urban
FTA 5307 CARES ACT
FTA 5311 Rural
FTA 5310 Elderly & Disabled
TX DOT Urban
TX DOT Rural
Operating Revenue
In-kind Contributions
Public Contributions
Total Revenues

Operating Expenses
Transdev Fixed Cost

Transdev Variable Cost
hours of service

Utilities

Fuel

Board Insurance

Rent - In-kind Expense
Miscellaneous-Accountin Software
Total Expenses

Net Income(Loss)

1,073,898
61,993
©..200,606
601,582
V45,000 ¢
16,200

352,755

3,120,640

P20

165,104
- e7a904

218,000
793,500
42,0000
216,200

. _._:.__1!521’002 :

i :1’.3._1.7.‘200

L 24343

- 200,000
24,738
18200

6,500

3,022,892 -

©03,120,640

1,476,701
L 1424816.38.

2 _.ﬁ-::_::. 39,528

. o000,
16200

23,022,892 ¢

increase
{0.03)

increase
{0.03)



TAPS/TRANSDEV

PPOP AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT 14



FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT TO
PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT
By and Between
TEXOMA AREA PARTRANSIT SYSTEM, INC.
And
TRANSDEV SERVICES, INC,

This Fourteenth Amendment to Public Private Partnership Agreement (this “Fourteenth
Amendment™) is entered into October I, 2024 (the “Effective Date”) by and between the
TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT SYSTEM, INC. (“TAPS” or “Authority”), a political
subdivision of the State of Texas, whose address is 6104 Texoma Parkway, Sherman, Texas 75090,
and TRANSDEV SERVICES, INC., a Maryland corporation (“Transdev”) (collectively
“Parties”), which is qualified to do business in the State of Texas and whose principal offices are
located at 700 E Butterfield Road, Suite 300 Lombard, IL 60148.

Reeital Statement

TAPS and Transdev entered into a certain Public Private Partnership Agreement, dated
March 8, 2016 (the “Agreement), which was subsequently amended on or about: September 19,
2016; April 24, 2017; October 2, 2017; December 21, 2017; April 30, 2018; September 25, 2019;
April 29, 2020; July 29, 2020; November 18, 2020; October 1, 2021, October 1, 2022, September
1, 2023 and October 1, 2023. All references herein to the “Agreement” shall include the
amendments thereto. All amendments are incorporated herein to the “Agreement”.

Transdev and TAPS continue to share the goals of restoring public transit services;
reducing the cost structure for delivering such public transit services; finding alternative public
transit service delivery systems to respond to the varying needs of its riders; making capital and
service improvements while recognizing TAPS’ budget limitations; finding new sources of
funding in support capital improvements and improved services to the transit ridership; and
developing a professional organization respecting the inherent worth and dignity of its employecs.

The purpose of this Fourteenth Amendment is to negotiate/rencgotiate the annual Transdev
rates as stated in Sections 6.1 and 6.2 of the “Agreement”.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants recited herein
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Partics hereby amend the Agreement (as amended) as follows:

1. Per section 1 “Term of Agreement” of the Agreement, the Initial Term of the Agreement
shall be for five (5) years, commencing on the “Effective Date” and ending on February
28, 2021 {the “Initial Term™).

2. Per Section “Term of Agreement” of the Agreement, “Upon the Expiration of the Initial

Term TAPS shall have the option to extend the agreement for a term of five (5) additional
years upon terms and condition to be mutually agreed upon by the parties”.

Page 1



TAPS has indicated that it wishes to exercise the option to extend the agreement for five
(5) additional years (“Option Years”) and the Parties have agreed that the Effective Date
of the Option Years will coincide with TAPS fiscal year and that the Option Years will be
effective October 1, 2020.

The Parties further agree that the term of the Option Years will end on TFebruary 28, 2026.

The Parties acknowledge that Sections 6.1 and 6.2 of the Agreement allow for an annual
negotiation/renegotiation of Transdev’s rate and affirmatively state that it is their intention
to allow for an annual negotiation/renegotiation of Transdev’s rate for the Option Years.

The Parties agree that the annual negotiation/renegotiation of Transdev’s rate shall coincide
with TAPS fiscal year (October 1%) and Transdev shall have the immediate right to
negotiate/renegotiate its current rate upon the execution of this Amendment, with the new
rate postdating to October I, 2024. For the purpose of this amendment the monthly rates
as proposed for the period of October 1, 2024 to September 30, 2025 are as follows: Fixed
Fee Rate $126,750.18 and the Service Hour Rate $54.11 per platform scrvice hour.

Should an epidemic, pandemic, outbreak, quarantine/shelter-in-place order by local, state
or federal government, ctc. (“Iivent”) occur resulting in a decrease/reduction of services of
15% or more of the cumulative monthly service hours, the Transdev and TAPS
acknowledge the importance of retaining as much of Transdev’s workforce as possible
during the Event to avoid delays, distuptions in services, additional costs (drug testing,
retraining, rehiring, licensing, etc) when the Event is over and service returns to pre-Event
levels and to maintain the public’s confidence in the services provided by TAPS.

If an Event should occur and there is an anticipated decrease/reduction of services of 15%
or morc of cumulative monthly service hours, the Transdev and TAPS shall confer and
agree on onc or more of the following actions.

a) Maintaining payments from TAPS to Transdev at 100% of pre-Event services
levels/contracted rates, with Transdev committing to retaining its pre-Event
workforce;

b) Allow for drivers’ wages to be switched from a variable rate to a fixed rate;

¢) Work to identify alternative sources of trips, service, revenue (e.g. meal delivery,
medical supply delivery, etc.);

d) Apree to amend the per trip rate to a level that allows Transdev to maintain as much
of its workforce as possible and/or switching the per trip rate to an hourly rate to be
agreed upon by TAPS and Transdev;

¢) Notwithstanding a decline in revenue hours, to determine a fixed monthly rate to
permit Transdev to maintain its workforce devoted to the Service;

f) Allow the Transdev to renegotiate, reducc and/or suspend its contracts with
subcontractors, including DBE, SBE, etc., without having to confer and/or seek
approval from Customer;

Page 2



g) Allow for Transdev to pass through to TAPS any “Start Up” costs to bring its
workforce up to pre-Event levels, including but not limited to, drug testing,
retraining, rehiring, licensing, ete.;

h) Suspension of all Liquidated Damages, performance guarantees, penalties, etc.
during the Event and/or after the event should the Transdev have to reduce its
workforce; or

i) Any other solutions/arrangements that the TAPS and Transdev should agrec upon.

Any requirement in the Contract for a formal Written Amendment to the Contract shall not apply
to this section and TAPS and Transdev have the right to bind themselves hereunder to one or more
of the aforementioned actions via Memorandum of Understanding, Letter or email (“Event
Agreement”), with said agreement having full force and cffect as though it were a Written
Amendment to the Contract

The Event Agreement shall remain in effect for 90 days. If the Event should last longer than 90
days and/or services levels have not returned to pre-Event levels within 90 days, the Transdev and
TAPS will enter into a new Agreement.

All invoicing by the Transdev and payments by TAPS under the Event Agreement shall adhere to
the same invoicing and payment requirements/instructions outlined in this contract and neither
party shall deviate from same.

8. Notices.
Any notice required under this Agreement shall be as follows:

To the Authority:

Texoma Area Paratransit Services
6104 Texoma Pkwy

Sherman, Texas, 75090

Atin: TAPS Board of Directors

To Transdev:

Transdev Services, Inc.
720 East Butterfield Road
Suite 300

Lombard, 11 60148
Attention: President

With a copy to:

Daniel Lee

EVP and General Counsel
Transdev North America, Inc.
720 East Butterfield Road
Suite 300

Lombard, 11 601438

Page 3



9, Confidentiality.

The Parties shall endeavor to maintain the strict confidentiality of the terms of this
Thirteenth Amendment, to the extent permitted by law or order of court, except as may be
necessary to enforce the terms of this Thirteenth Amendment or to comply with state or
federal law.

To the extent no addressed in this Amendment, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement
and Amendments remain in full force and effect. Including, all invoicing by Transdev and
payments by TAPS under this Agreement shall adhere to the same invoicing and payment
requirements/instructions outlined in the Agreement and Amendments and neither party shall
deviate from same.

IN WITNESS WHEREQTF, the Parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed by their
duly authorized officers.

ATTEST: BY:

Secretary SVP
Transdev Services, Inc,

ATTEST: BY:

Sccretary Regional Controller
Transdev Services, Inc,

ATTEST: BY:
TAPS Board 1reasurer TAPS Board Chair
Texoma Area Paratransit System

Page 4



MAY-JULY 2024
BANK REPORT



End of Month Totals
May 2024

Landmark Bank Acct # 6968

TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT SYSTEM, INC
BOARD REPORT - BANK DETAIL

Landmark Bank Acct # 9693

Balance at 4/30/2024
Deposits
Bank Interest
Debits

Account Balance at 5/31/2024

Checks/Debits

$  341,556.95
1,609,645.85
21.81
{1,393,913.05)

$ 548,311.56

Transdev (March Invoice)
Huit-Zollars (Building)
Modelt (Buses)

5 243,187.05
S 26,406.00
$ 1,124,320.00

$ 1,393,913.05

Balance at 4/30/2024 $ 197,88%.98
Deposits
BANK INTEREST 26.76
Debits
Account Balance at 5/31/2024 $  197,916.74
Deposits/Credits
Farebox $ 3,182.85
Local Contributions S 34,600.00
TXDOT Reimbursements {(March TD Inv) $  178,379.00
FTA REIMBURSMENTS {Mar TD tnv & Buses) $ 1,384,484.00

* tocal Contributions from Cooke County United Way, Honey Grove, City of Denison and City of Sherman

$ 1,600,645.85




TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT SYSTEM, INC
BOARD REPORT - BANK DETAIL

End of Month Totals

June 2024
Landmark Bank Acct # 6968 Landmark Bank Acct # 9693
Balance at 5/31/2024 $ 548,311.56 Balance at 5/31/2024 $ 197,916.74
Deposits 332,571.28 Deposits
Debits (288,078.00) Debits
BANK INTEREST 14.44 BANK INTERST 22,71
Account Balance at 6/30/2024 $ 592,819.28 Account Balance at 6/30/2024 § 197,939.45
Checks/Debits Deposits/Credits
Transdev (April TO Snvoice) 4 235,710.91 Farebox 5 3,728.28
Huit-Zollars (Building) $  29,872.92 Local Contributions S 26,675.00
TRICON (Shop Roof Project) $  19,715.00 TXDOT Reimbursements {Apr TD Inv & Roof} $ 163,710.00
FTA Disposal Refund S 2,757.00 FTA Reimbursments {Apr TD Inv & Bldg) $ 138,458.00

5 288,055.83

* |.ocal Contributions from Wise County United Way, Honey Grove , Grayson Co.

$ 332,571.28




End of Month Totals
July 2024

Landmark Bank Acct # 6968

TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT SYSTEM, INC
BOARD REPORT - BANK DETAIL

Landmark Bank Acct # 9693

Balance at 06/30/2024 $ 592,819.28
Deposits 182,797.65
Debits {256,217.31}
Bank Interest 17.02

Account Balance at 7/31/2024 $ 519,416.64

Checks/Debits

Transdev {May Invoice) $ 250,810.23

Huit-Zaollars (Building) 5 5,107.08

Petty Cash S 300.00

$ 256,217.31

* Local Contributions from Wise County United Way, Cook Co UW, Honey Grove

Balance at 06/30/2024 S 197,939.45
Deposits
Debits
Bank Interest 25,15
Account Balance at 7/31/2024 $ 197,964.60
Deposits/Credits
Farebox % 2,849.15
Local Contributions S 5,362.50
TXDOT Reimbursements (May TD Inv) $ 132,066.00
fTA Reimbersements (Partial Bus) $ 42,520.00
$ 182,797.65




Simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDIC | $66.246.2400C

Texoma Area Paratransit System Inc
6104 Texoma Pkw
sherman TX 75090-2128

Date 5/31/24
Primary Account

Enclosures

Page 1
XXXXXXXXXXXXGQ?E

Simply Business 500 Checking

Account Number
Previous Balance
1% Deposits/Credits
4 Checks/bebits

KEKEXXX KK KXKE968
341,556.95
1,600,665.85
1,393,933.05

Service Charge .00
Interest Paid 21.81

Current Balance

Deposits and Additions

Date
5701
5/08
5/09
5/10

5/15
5/15
5/15
5/16
5/17
5/21
5/24

5/24

548,311.56

Description
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
AF EFT CITY OF DENISON
VEN02869

MISC PAY FTAl TREAS 310
P£9950000690800

MISC PAY FTAL TREAS 310
P69950000690800

MISC PAY FTAl TREAS 310
P69350000690800
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
AP EFT CITY OF DENISON

VEN02869

INV-PAYMTS TX DEPT OF TRNSP
17521272678004
ISA~00~0000000000~00~000000000
0~22~1746000088 ~Z2~JPMORG
AN CHASE ~240522~2111~0U~00304~
000000001~0~P~>\
ST~820~003732387)\
BPR~X~10112~C~ACHE~CTX~01~07110
0269~~~1746000089~~01~08290043
2~DA~00000000136906968~240524~
VENY

TRN~1~5732387)\

N1~PE~TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT
SYSTEMINC~49~17521272678004\

Number of Enclosures
5/01/24 thru
Days in the statement period

Statement Dates

Average Ledger
Average Collected
Interest Farned

Annual Percentage Yield Barned

2024 Interest Paid

641.
380.
627.
7,875,

27,412,
27, 600,
1,329,472
24

355,

359,
7,875.

10,112,

70
00
20
00

00

00

.00

.00

75
50
0o

00

Amount

12

6/02/24



Simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDIC | B66.246.2400

Date 5/31/24 age 2
Primary Account XXXXXXXXXXXXGQEB
Enclosures

51mp1y Bus1ness 500 check1ng XXXKXXXKXXXXXE968  (Continued)

Dep031ts and nddltlons S LR : : LR FERR
Date Description Amount
N1~PR~TX DEPT OF TRNSP~73~601\
PER~CN~~TE~5124865633\
ENT~1\
RMR~IV~5121803332301736~AI~101
12\
REF~43~94943904001\
REP~CR~~PROJECT ADMINISTRATLON

- 11,79\
SE~11~005732387\
5724 INV-PAYMTS TX DEPT OF TRNSE 27,600.00
17521272678004
ISA~00~0000000000~00~000000000
0~22~1746000089 ~A7%~JPMORG

AN CHASE ~240522~2111~U~00304~
000000001~0~P~>\
ST~820~005732389\
BPR~X~27600~C~ACH~CTX~01~07110
0269~~~174600008%~~01~082930043
2~DA~00000000136906968~240524~
VEN\

TRN~1~5732389)\

N1~PE~TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT
SYSTEMINC~49~17521272678004\
N1~PR~TX DEPT OF TRNSP~75~601%
PER~CN~~TE~5124865633\

ENT~1\
RMR~IV~5130902262400884~AT~276
00N

REF~43~94543%06001\
REF~CR~~OPERATING ~ 30.09,01\
SE~11~005732389\

5/24 INV-PAYMTS TX DEPT OF TRNSP 62,384.00
17521272678004
ISA~00~0000000000~00~000000C00
0~2%4~1746000089 ~ZE~JPMORG

AN CHASE ~240522~2111~0~00304~
00000000L~0~P~>\
3T~820~005732388\
BPR~X~62384~C~ACH~CTX~01~07110
0269~~~1746000089~~01~0825%0043
2~DA~00000000136906968~240524~
VEN\

TRN~1~5732388\

N1~PE~TEXOMA ARLA PARATRANSIT
SYSTEMINC~49~17521272678004\
Ni~PR~TX DEPT OF TRNSP~75~601\
PER~CN~~TE~5124865633\

ENT~1\
RMR~IV~5121803262400883~AI~023
84\

REF~43~94943905001\
REF~CR~~CPERATING - 30.08.01\
SE~11~005732388\

5/24 INV-PAYMTS TX DEPT OF TRNSP 78,283,00
17521272678004
ISA~00~0000000C00~00~000000000
0~Z%~17460000889 ~ZA~JPMORG

AN CHASE ~240522~2111~U~00304~
00000000L~0~P~>\
ST~820~005732386\
BPR~X~78283~C~ACH~CTX~01~07110
0269~~~1746000089~~01~08290043
2~DA~00000000136906968~240524~



Simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDIC | 866.246.2400

Date 5/31/24 Page 3
Primary Account xxxxxxxxxxxx6968
Enclosures

Simply Business 500 Check1ng XXXOOOAXB968  (Continued)

d itiens i SR SRR
Description Amount

VENY

TRN~1~5732386\

N1~PE~TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT

SYSTEMINC~49~17521272678004\

N1~PR~TX DEPT OF TRNSP~75~601%\

PER~CN~~TE~5124865633\

ENT~1\

RMR~TIV~5101803262400882~AT~782

83\

REF~43~94943903001\

REF~CR~~0PERATING ~ 30.09.01\

SE~11~005732386\

5/28 Deposit 2,592.00
5/29 RelationshipRwds Cash Rack 20.00
5/30 Deposit 784.50
5/30 Deposit 16,267.50
6/02 Interest Depesit 21.81

Checks and Withdrawals :
Date Description Amount
5/06 Account Analysis Charge 20.00~

CHECKS 'IN NUMBER ORDE S S R TR e
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amcunt
5/07 1049 243,187.05 5/10 1050 26,406.00 5/17 1051 1,124,320.00
* Denotes skip in sequential check numberns

Dally Palance Information :
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

5/01 342,198.65 5710 81,468.50 5/24 528,625.75
5/06 342,1778.65 5/15 1,465,952.50 5/28 531,217,715
5707 98,991.60 5/16 1,465,976.50 5/29 531,237.75
5/08 99,371.60 5/17 342,012.25 5/30 548,289.75
5/09 99,995%.50 5/21 342,371,775 6/02 548,311,56

RELAEIONSHIP REWARDS PROGRBM

As of 05/28/2024 This account has earned the Relatlonshlp Credlt for thlS
statement cycle. This credit will be labeled
"RelationshipRwda Cash Back". Thank you for being a valued
Simmons Bank customer!

Thank you for banking with Simmons Rank.
WAk RN ARk ko dekkkokkokhhdokk END OF STATEMENT ek e ke e b ke ke e e e ok ek ok ok ok



<

3

DEPOSIT TICKET
TRAH CODY

Simmons Baqk [T Jcasus
G 1
EEE €104 1ERE OB CASH RECEIVED E !
H Tl -
)
;gg ADDRASS W -
¥
HH CITVISTATE ____ wascasn
B pame :[21% av ) il
§ 4 CCOLNT HUMBER
[ BTk T oSt 8

1250000018 Wi

Lt 7

Deposit Date: 85/01 Amount; $841.70
E DEPOST TICKET
Simmons Bank. AN CODR 1 orsr 533 . b&
[ ?;1___,,] . ;
E SIEM H] h CASH NEC VI [ .
] B e )
By nams —— b
Egg ADDHEBS onun soe .
H : .
ged CITYISTATE — teascas
W pare S ERAY By * '
Egh :?/ écoumnuuar.sn R

'3 5Oy

1 EDOOMO L2 bl
1

Deposit Date: 85/09  Amount: $827.80

__,,;:az,.igio
L0

A B F—O
§( G ok . Ao

3

DEPOSIT TICKET

1L5QGBO0 L 2 312
i

Deposit Date: 05117  Amount: $355.75

simmans Bank. TRAN CODF [T }essnr

i R
SN 1HENG FON SASH RECEWTS I
T e
g‘ NAKE
4 TORALFRGLE
H ADDRESS. OTMIER $ITE
§hY CITvisTATE trsscAs
xig PATE /I O v T ACCENED
g EI ACCOUNT HUMIER
[ TGOl 1 - oiSSee §

R s 787

78T 28T

CEPOSIT TICKET

Simmons Bank. TiRAN CODE | r7d I
By QEQJS/.AI
B SHA B PO GAGH RECEVED ] ¢

i N
i e S
‘ig ADDREES QTHER SID¥
£
iip  CITWSTATE - ussosn
EEH DATE, Sl TR By

H {ael KUMBDER

| BloTOeFE 5 odtBen §

G500aw0 L 2L

Deposit  Date: 05/28  Amount: $2,592.00

gjj"D‘D:oo
S0 O
v oev

g i .pe

(5

[ Bl a6 Tl

15 SOO0wWD § 2 bk

DEFPQSIT TICKEY

Simmons Bank. TAACORE [T Tensur .
E e 177 50
EEE SHIM1IEAE FOR GASH NEQHVED E“’{bq"f )(3 [ 'tDQ
5 NAME k —
§§§ ADGRESS L - D7 &
(iE crrvsTATE wBss cam
!§§ DATEMQ}_(_ BY ... e .
] AGUOUNT HUNBER

. N e

o o W

by
DEPOSIT

2

Oeposit  Date: 05/08 Amount: $380,00
DEPOSIT TICKET
Simmons Bank, THAK CODE [z TS .
¢ [OR UGS ~ ©o©
§§§ KT HGAE FOT 0ASH RECEWED % }L : 2 )
E - - ___._] .
§5§ HAME TAEs .
B ooess SRR .
I CIYATATE . LEsaeasn
5‘55\ pare 5 77 el el ‘i_ By RECRED .
[ 7 AccOUNT humRER . o
13L,T0C 945 e $ & 2
HSOOOWO L 2 il
Deposit  Dale: 05416 Arnount: $24.00
~ %] T
DEPOSIT TICKET . "
Simmons Bank. TRAHEODE [ chm s ZE L
A 5 . i
] g |
| N .
;i% SIGHHERG FON GASH RECEIVED Y F
g NAME //ﬂg‘ﬁ)f s 3 * )
gg% ADDRESS : ; Tentee ¥ .
HE iTvisTAY sscamm
%gi nATE-:—f/JDréAS—A av w .“/ FECENED .
[ AceBunt el . -
\gﬁa‘:‘(bb@f\a%’ S a5 S
50000 e L
Deposit  Date: 05/21  Ameuni: $359,50
- DEPOBIT TIOKET o
Shmmons Banie, Than cone 3 TR 78 ]
5S84 RsC7
1 Egg I IEAE FOR G el RECEIVED E |
B e f : )
§§§ ADDRESS, Bnwnaies ¥ .
i CITYISTATE, 1EES CAsil
H ows LA ek
§ E ACCOUNT HUMBER

(T TOLSIY

BEOO0e0 LR

Deposit Date: 05/30 Amount: $784,50

DEPOSIT TICKET

Simmons Bank. TRAN GODE ) " leasns
- ESJD7EL )
g — e .
sgﬁ ' SHar HER Fon G4 8 HeC e ¢ Joasy
B e 7L ——
g § ADDHESS cnignsme
$EE cimvstTal \ESROABN
!§§ DATE gr.?o 2 ay nesanes
B ACCOUT RUTBEA

1oL aoe Ly oliir

NS000ma b2 kel

® 0
s O
0T

(b2 &7.50

B

5101 TEXGNA PEYVIT
SHERMAN, T 76090.2426

PAY
BANSDEY SERVICES ING,
TomE 4157 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE
onoznee CHICAGO, IL 60683
LISA

TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT SYSTEM INC
£H, 5005034601

*"Tiwa Hundrad Forty Thres Thousand One Hundrod Exghty Bevan and 0&/100 Dollars

. 284 B0

1043
El?ﬂl]'?:f‘agel}ﬂ( 1054
H
DATE AMOUNT i
EAR024 §241,167.05 §
i %Mééu&% a

RIS TORATE

Deposit  Date: 05/30  Amount: $16,267.50

w00 AGL e 06 29CG0N 3 B

1049 Dale: 05/07  Amount: $243,167.05

PIBROERBAN

AT LT I e AT T ST L2 T " = o — - - — ——
?.a 1054 1651
O A it = oM NG o 1050 TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT SYSTEM ING Stmmons Bank 104
Sﬂggﬁﬂ:k.xwmﬁs ’ x S)fﬁ‘l?:‘}ﬁ‘%‘?&;m 8 1-43/822 ) i
- DATE AMoUNT £ are Auou 5
“Twanty Six Thousand Four Hundred Six end 00/100 Dollars | +eesgna LTllan Qo Hundrod Twonty Four Thousond Tha Hundrod Twonty and 001100 Dollers i
stz $26,406,00 | w1204 $1,124,320.00 !
PAY
Y . j E
| v STTIAENG i comn oty ol o zat| oo commman mnciEs e 5 Dueth
! omenor Sg:\“' “Texas 76240 : R - I " f:ﬂg%g,‘ et o s e
1 e i LD s
L RIS FRLLIARAT T AT 2o e K L0 5 G fuiy
i POOLDE0F KOBASO0LAAE  A3EAORYLLN . OB OS5 Le 100 20OL3 21 L3ABA0GTEEW
. e
Check 1050 Date: 05/10 Amount; $26,406.00 Chack 1051 Date: 05/17 Amount: $1,124,320,00



ADDRESS OR NAME CHANGES — You are responsible for notifying us of any change in your address or your name. Unless we agree otherwise, change of
address or name must be made in writing by at least one of the account holders. Informing us of your address or name change on a check reorder form is not
sufficient. We will attempt to comniunicate with you only by use of the most recent address you have provided to us. If we receive returned mail, we may

impose a service fee.

EFF YOUR ADDRESS 15 INCORRECT, MARK THROUGH THE ADDRESS
SHOWN ON THE FRONT OF TI1}S STATEMENT, COMPLETE THE FORM
AT THE RIGHT, DETACH AND MAIL TO P, . BOX 7009, PINE BLUFF, AR

71603-7009,

PLEASE CHANGE MY ADDRESS
ON FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS,

List all accounts you want changed.
We will change only the accounts you
indicale since some customers prefer
to maintain separate account
addresses.

PLEASE CHANGE MY ADDRESS TO:
STREET
CITY STATE 71P CODE
EFFECTIVE BATE SIGNATURE
TYPLE OF - ATM { DEBIT
ACCOUNT CHECKING SAVINGS LOAN Ccb CARD OTHER
ACCOUNT
NUMBER
ACCOUNT
NUMBER

PLEASE EXAMINE YOUR STATEMENT PROMPTLY AND NOTIFY US OF ANY ERRORS

RECONCILEMENT INFORMATION

(1} Balance now shown in your checking. v 3
(2} Add interest shown on the slalement ..cececececerenenoen 5_
{3) Subtract bank charges included in this slatement, {be surc
to enter any Bank charges and vnrecerded checks in your
checkbook).. e £
NEW BALANCE SHOWN
IN YOUR CHECKBOOK. ... N
@) Last balancc shown on this statement.... -
3) Add total of those deposits which have been made
and shown in your checkbook, but not yet shown
N NS SEATEIICI o cecec et s S,
SUB-TOTALS ¢
{6) List outstanding checks below {checks which are shown
in your checkbook, but not yet paid by the bank.)
CHECK AMOUNT CHECK AMOUNT
MNUMBER NUMBER
TOTAL 5

{n Tell us your name and acceunt number (if any).
@ Describe the error or the transfer you arc unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you belfeve it is an error or why you need more information.
3) Tell us the doliar amount of the suspected crror.

SUBTRACT THIS TOTAL
OF OUTSTANDING ]
CHECKS FROM SUB-TOTAL ABOVE  §

These 6 Fast, Lasy Steps Will
Reconcile The Balance Shown On
This Statement With The Balance

Shown in Your Checkbook

THESE TWO
FIGURES
SHOULD BE
THE SAME

1f they are not the same, recheck your
figures, If still not the same, please
call Customer Service.

1-866 246 2400 Toll Free

ELECTRONIC TRANSFER ERROR RESOLUTION NOTICE (CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY)

In case of Errors or Questions about your Gicctrenic Transfer, call us at 1-866-246-2400 or write to us at P, O. Box 7009, Pine Bluff, AR 71611-7009, as soon as you can, if you think
your statement or receipt is wrong, or i you nced more information about a transfer listed on a stalcment or a receipt, We must hear from you no Jaser than 60 days afller we sent the
FIRST statemeni on which Lhe problem or error appeared .

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptiy. if we take more than 10 business days to do this, we will credit your account for the amouat you think is in error, so
that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.




Simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDIC | 865.246.2400

Date 6/28/24 Page 1
Primary Account OOOXKXXXXXXXX6968
£nclosures 11

Texoma Area Paratransit System Inc
6104 Texoma Pkw
sherman TX 75090-2128

NOTICE OF CHANGE TN TERMS: Important changes regarding your Simmons Bank
deposit account are disclosed with your statement, These changes are effective
8/1/24. Enclosed are: a Notice of Changes to Your Account Terms, a summary of
the changes, amendments to the Terms and Conditions of Your Account, and
instructions for how to reject the amendments if you don't agree to the

changes.

simply Business 500 Checking Number of Enclosures 11
Account. Number XAXKXHXKXEKKAXE968 Statement Dates 6/03/24 thru 6/30/24
Previous Balance 548,311.5¢6 Days in the statement period 28

15 Deposits/Credits 332,5581.28 Average Ledger 378,687.30

7 Checks/Debits 288,098.00 Average Collected 377,726.97
Service Charge .00 Interest Earned 14.44
Interest Paid 14.44 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.05%
Current Balance 582,819.28 2024 Interest Paid 73.56

Deposits and Additions

Date Description
6/04 Deposit 829.95
6/05 Deposi.t 21,000.00
6/07 Deposit 812,74
6/12 Deposit 751.51
6/17 Deposit 5,625.00
6/20 INV-PAYMTS T1TX DEPT OF TRNSPE 9,5%11.00

17521272678004

ISA~00~0000000000~00~000000000

0~727~1746000089 ~ A%~ JPMORG

AN CHASE ~240618~2113~0~00304~

000000001~0~P~>\

ST~820~000584254\

BPR~X~9911~C~ACH~CTX~01~071100
269~~~1T746000089~~01~082900432
~DA~00000000136%06968~240620~V
EN\

TRN~1~0584234%

N1~PE~TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT
SYSTEM TNC~49~17521272678004\
N1~PR~TX DEPT GF TRNSP~75~601\
PER~CN~~TE~5124865633\

ENT~1%
RMR~IV~5121803332301791~A1~991



Simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDIC | 866.2486,2400

Date 6/28/24 Page 2
Pr1mary Account XXXXXXXXXXXXGQGS
Enclosures

S1mp1y Business 500 checking XXKXXXXXXXXAXO6G68  (Continued)

Deposits’ and Additions = . i :
Date Description Amcunt
N

REF~43~984984852001\
RELF~CR~~PROJECT ADMINISTRATION

-~ 11,79\
SE~11~000584254%\
6/20 INV-PAYMTS TX DEPT OF TRNSP 59,7208.00
17521272678004
ISA~00~0000000000~00~000000008
0~7Z~1746000089 ~ 77~ TPMORG

AN CHASE ~240618~2113~U~00304~
000000001 ~0~P~>\
ST~820~000584255%
BPR~X~59208~C~ACH~CTX~01~07110
0269~~~174600008%~~01~08200043
2~DA~000000001368906968~240620~
VENY

TRN~1~0584255\

N1~PE~TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT
SYSTEMINC~49~17521272678004%
N1~PR~TX DEPT OF TRNSP~75~601\
PER~CN~~TE~5124865633\

ENT~1\
RMR~TV~5121803262400938~AT~592
08\

REF~43~94984853001.\
REF~CR~~QPERATING - 30.08.01\
SE~11~000584255\

6/20 INV-PAYMTS TX DEPT OF TRNSP 74,876.00
17521272678004
ISA~00~0000000000~00~C000000CG0
0~22~174600008% ~Z 2~ IPMORG

AN CHASEKE ~240618~2113~U~00304~
00000000 L~0~P~>\
ST~820~000584253%
BPR~X~74876~C~ACH~CTX~01~07110
0269~~~1746000088~~01~08290043
2~DA~00000000136906968~240620~
VEN\

TRN~1~0584253\

Ni~FE~TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT
SYSTEMINC~49~17521272678004\
N1~PR~TX DEPT OF TRNSP~75~601\
PER~CN~~TE~5124865633\

ENT~1\
RMR~IV~5101803262400997~A1I~748
78\

REF~43~954984851001\
REF~CR~~0OPERATING - 30.09.01\
SE~11~000584253\

6/21 Deposit 622.20
65/25 MISC PAY FTAl TREAS 310 56,278.00
P69g50000690800
6/25 MISC PAY FTAl TREAS 310 82,180.00
P6E99500006920800
6/26 RelationshipRwds Cash Back 20,00
6/27 Deposit 50.00
6/27 Deposit 711.88
6/28 INV-PAYMI'S 'YX DEPT OF TRNSP 19,715.00
17521272678004
ISA~00~00C0000000~00~000000C00
0~22~1746000089 ~Z2~JPMORG

AN CHASY ~240626~2112~U~00304~
000000001~0~P~>\



Simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDIC | B66.246.2400

pate 6/28/24 age 3
Primary Account XXXXXXXXXXXXBQGS
Enclosures

S1mp1y Bus1ne55 500 Check1ng XXXKXAKXXKXXGO68  (Continued)

Deposats and Additions = i : : : :
Date Description Amount
ST~820~000652022\
BPR~X~19715~C~ACH~CTX~01~07110
0269~~~1746000089~~01~08250043
2~DA~00000000136906968~240628~
VEN\
TRN~1~0652022\
N1~PE~TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT
SYSTEMINC~49~17521272678004\
N1~PR~TX DEPT OF TRNSP~T75~601%
PER~CN~~TE~5124865633\
ENT~1\
RMR~IV~5101801262301814~ATI~157
15%
REF~43~94997433001\
REFP~CR~~20,509 $19715 FORMULA
GRANTS FOR RURAL AREAS\
SE~11~000652022\
6/30 Interest Deposit 14.44

Checks and Withdrawals e
Date Description Amount

6/05 Account Analysis Charge 20.00-
6/05 USATAXPYMT IRS3 22,17~
27045571.5101482
6/26 REFUNDS FTA GRANTEE 748.00-
0000
6/26 REFUNDS FTA GRANTEE 2,009.00-
0000
CHECKS . IN NUMBER ORDER: e e = :
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
6/06 1052 29,872,982 6/03 1053 235,710.91 6/03 1054 19,715.00

* Denotes skip in sequential check numbers

Dally'Balance ‘Information.

Date Balance Balance Date Balance
6/03 292,885,65 286,364.76 6/26 572,327.96

6/04 293,715.60 291,989.76 6/27 573,089.84

6/05 314,673.,43 435,984.70 6/28 592,804.84

6/06 284,800.51 136,606,906 6/30 592,819.28

6/07 285,613.25 575,064.96

RELATIONSpr REW st

As of 06/25/2024 ThlB account has aarned the Relationshlp Credat fo: this
statement cycle. This credit will bhe labeled
"RelationshipRwds Cash Back”. Thank you for being a valued
Simmons Bank customer!

Thank you for banking with Simmons Bank.
Rk ddhhhhkhhkhrh Rk hh kAR END OF STATEMENT HrhR AR ARR N R A A AR Rk R Ak d ok hkk



i

EPOSIT TIOKET * : BEPOSIT TICKET
Slimmeons ?""‘5“‘5"3 {71 Jossine Teq . (s i ) ":;“"' .
- o O
i o 3iSy Al o0 D, 0O
R ] e e f
i ST FOTLEASH RECEIVED ¥ | - . Ex f ff 3 .
E!n% HAME T . EE% :2';'}':&3977 /?) —.
§§§ ADURESS e E"§ CITYISTATE 1855 gasH )
£ LE8E EATH e L
i3 ormvieTATE necuen ™ . R < o AECEMCD .
i oare. LABLR et ] — 'f/%caf};;;g;mm --------
J 5L, FOL VY iy S IR S P O ol $ Al ©Co oD
i QS‘-OQ“ ':6 qu '
EEOGOWE & 8 M3 ol 1 5000mG & 2 42
Deposit Date: 06/04  Amount: $829.95 Deposit Date: 86/05 Amsunt: $21,000.00
@ DEPOSIT TICKET L DEPOSIT TICKET _
Stmmons Bank. TAHEOLE [T casr ¥4 A.7 { Simmons Bank. TAARGODE  [Z]Jaase 23,671
S 3 : . 003 1 RAS
EEE S 1 ERE FOR GASH FECOWED H | %s% NN FOUAE FOM CASI RECEIVER § -{ |
¥ — . | J——— .
Ezs NAME : [ §5§ Nane v ot rRow
Ea% ADDRESS OTHEN 3008 . | égg ADDRESS oo * .
EE  CITWSTATE . - wsscasn 5 CWweTATE 1S TASH
%% DATE._.Q/ 5779 “ ey - e ’ ‘ §§§ DATE#@? (VN By e 7 '
CCOUNT MULRER 3 AGGOUNT HUNMARR
19 b Towm TLY T $ Ela2\ [36ToeA Ly T § 7E) 8T
115000M0 L 2 A EE000WE L2 AR
Deposit Date; 06/07  Amount: $812.74 Depostt  Dafe: 06/12  Amount: $751.51
DEFOSIT TICKET @ DEFOSIT TICKET
Slmimons Bank. TRAHCODE (] ] cnsie . Simmeons Bonk, TARMEOME 7T cagein £ 7z gFO
" 552 £ RSP : s 277 e ©®
] " E
BYaN HERE FOTI CAEN RECEVFD c SN HERS #OR AR NECEWED c
Egg NANE f!ﬁpg ] - E% o ':il;l_;mil T e R
= i NAME - o
g%i ADDRESS, - SransoR * N | ggg ADDRESH Bhwnans ¥ .
ggs CITVISTATE LESS3 CAsH ﬂ!t CITVISTATE, LESS CASH
i oare (/1 %&2‘:{ BY e ficnveS " . é?ﬁ oare AR Y __ nv el .
e ACCOLNT HUBER — gl ACCOUNT HUMDER
L] SO oG $ o285 0= [ 3L TP Ly B - ,
&5?( G 2., 20
\TE0ODWO & 2 ke EE000nO LR 3¢ B\ Co2
Deposit  Dale: 06117  Amount: §5,625.00 Deposit  Date: 08/21  Amount: $622.20
P
P2 DEFOSIT TICKET DEPOSIT TICKET - g o
shmmons Bank, TRAN CODE [T Jcasiw . simmons Bank. TR GOUE B exsir & R
E g MessT £ 00 s 13958 s ==
v R i — H
Eﬁ EIGH HERE FON CAEN RECEIVED c . !EE swroncu»mncewku E g
g’n‘% wame | s-;;mmw §§§ MAME W ;? =5 oo
Egi ADDRESS om0~ - E% ADDHESS omerae © .
B amusTATE it wemzeam S cITYSTATE g e Lessoass
§§§ nave 4 ny - ’ §§§ pare_% Z"é/r;’\o;ﬁ' BY <esnrn © .

ACGOUNT HUMUER

| 7t 90 Ty

[H-{ulalo0a B NFYH

#ET
DERGER

ACCOUNT NUMBER

1D o Tes™

n5000™0 &2 At

=\

A
§€</;—Fir—x\ . B%

Deposit Data: 06/27  Amount: $50.00 L Deposit Dafe: 06/27  Amount: $711.88
) i o o 1082 , 1053
TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT SYSTEM INC . Stmmens Bunk 4 1052 TEXOMA AHEA PARATRANSIT SYSTEMINC simmons Bank £ 1083
RS T sty
SHERMAR, TK 750301128 8143/829 i SHOMAA, VL TS0t 8 81-43/829 y
' ) . (] T
++*Tiwenty hine Thousand Elght Hundrod Saventy Twa snd 82/100 Doliers = _‘ i *Two Hindred Thitty Five Thousand Sevan Hundred Ten end $1/100 Dollars o i 1
t
22002024 $20,872.82 ; SR02024 $236,71091 :
PAY i o ' E
19nE  BT-ZOLLARS INC a TOTHE  TRANSDREY SERVICES INC. f
SEO pn Lymdon D Johnson Fraeway Suite 1500 SIOEY 4157 COLLECTION CENTER ORWVE
Dailas, Toxas 76240 CHIGAGO, It 60693
UsA . . . USA
DR I - M [ LR T [EL R LR T T BHDA0 3 - R0B 2R00LB R LiGROBALA
Check 1082 Date: 08/06 Amounl: $28,872.92 Check 1053 Date: 06/03 Amount; $235,710.81
* 1864
TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT SYSTAM INC Simmons Bank 23 1054
CARATHAN izl

BI04 TEXQUA PRIY
SHERMAN, THT5050-2128

B1-43/829
§
DATE AMCUHT £
**'Ninalzen Thousamd Seven Huddeed Fiftcen end 907100 Doflars ,‘
sa02024 $19.716.00 5
e j
B e b
Shoman, Tex 75082 ”
RO 0S54 HOB 2R00 D 21, »ABA0DE9BAY
Check 1054 Date: £6/03 Amount; $19,715.00




ADDRESS OR NAME CHANGES ~ You are responsible for notifying us of any change in your address or your name, Unless we agree otherwise, change of
address or name must be made in writing by at least one of the account holders. Inferming us of your address or name change on a check reorder form is not
sufficient. We will attempt to communieate with you only by use of the most recent address you have provided to us. If we receive returned mail, we may
impose a service fee,

[F YOUR ADDRESS IS8 INCORRECT, MARK THROUGH THE ADDRESS PLEASE CHANGE MY ADDRESS TO:

SHOWN ON THE FRONT OF THIS STATEMENT. COMPLETE THE FORM STRERT

AT THE RIGHT, DETACH AND MAIL TO P. . BOX 7809, PINE BLUFF, AR -

71803-7009, >
CITY STATE ZIF CODE
EFFECTIVE DATE SIGNATURE

PLEASE CHANGE MY ADDRESS . —

TYPE OF . ATM { DEBH]
ON FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS. ACCOUNT CHECKING SAVINGS LOAN cD CARD OTHER
List all accounts you want changed. ACCOUNT
. NUMBRER

‘We will chasge only the accounts you

indicate since some customers prefer ACCOUNT

to maintain scparate account NUMBER

addresses.

PLEASE EXAMINE YOUR STATEMENT PROMPTLY AND NOTIFY US OF ANY ERRORS

i RECONCILEMENT INFORMATION l
. . i . These 6 Fast, Kasy Steps Will
{n Balal?ce now shown in your cheeking... e S Reeoncile The Balance Shown On
2) Add infcrest shown ot the SIAEMENL s s S

e This Statement With The Balance

[€)] Subtract bank charges included in this statement. (be sure Shown [n Your Checkbook

1o enter any Bank charges and unrecorded checks in your

CHECKBOOK ) erees vttt sssss s sren s e enreses
NEW BALANCE SHOWN
IN YOUR CHECKBOOK.......coouruenneee 5

(4} Lasi balance shown on this statement....
(5 Add tatal of those deposits which have been made

and shown in your checkbook, but not yet shown

O LhES SLALEIMEN.ovvvrrrrs s eesrnssreseses e sees st seniss s sessrsasassesns B,

SUB-TOTALS ¢

{6) List outstanding checks below {checks which are shown
in your ¢heckbook, but not yet paid by the bank.)

CHECK AMOUNT CHECK AMOUNT :
NUMBER NUMBER THESE TWO

FIGURES

SHOULD BE

THE SAME
If thoy are not the same, recheck your
figures. If still not the same, please
call Customer Service,
1-866 246 2400 Toll Free

TOTAL 3 I

SUBTRACT THIS TOTAL
OF OUTSTANDING $
CHECKS FROM SUB-TOTAL ABOVE  §

ELECTRONIC TRANSFER ERROR RESOLUTION NOTICE (CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY)

In case of Iirrors er Questions about your Electronic Transfer, call us at 1-866-246-2400 or write to us at P. 0. Box 7009. Pine Blufl, AR 71611-7009, as soon as you car, if you think
your statement or reccipt is wrong, or if you need more information about a transfer fisted on a statement or a receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent the
FIRST statement an which the problcm or crror appeared |

[§)] Tell us your name aid account number (if any).

2) Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it is an error or why you need moze information.

3 Tell us the dodlar amount of the suspected crror,

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error pramptly. 1f we take more than 16 business days o do this, we will eredit your account for the amount you think is in error, so
that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.



Simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDIC | 866.246.2400

pate 7/31/24 Page 1
Primary Account XXXXXXXXXXXX6968
Enclosures 10

Texoma Area Paratransit System Inc
6104 Texoma Pkw
sherman TX 75090-2128

CHECKING : ACCOUNT

Simply Business 500 Checking Number of Enclosures 10
Account Number XXAXKKKKKRRKGO68 Statement Dates /01724 thru 7/31/24
Previous Balance 592,81%.28 Days in the statement period 31
12 Deposits/Credits 182,817.65 Average Ledger 401,959.19
4 Checks/Debits 256,237.31 Average Collected 491,779.35
Service Charge .00 Interest Rarned 17.02
Interest Paid 17.02 Annual Percentage Yield Rarned 0.05%
Current Balance 519,416,604 2024 Interest Paid 90.58

<and Additions il . : e :
Description Amount

Deposit 2,513.50
MISC PAY FTAL TREAS 310 42,520.,00

PBE3S50000690800

/03 Deposit 701,08

7/10 INV-PAYMTS TX DEPT OF TRHNSP 75.00

17521272878004

I8A~00~0000000000~00~000000000

0~22~1746000089 ~RZ~JIPMORG

AN CHASIE ~240708~2140~U~D0304~

00CO0000L~0~P~>\

ST~820~000764320\

BPR~X~T75~C~ACH~CTX~01~07110026

G~~~1746000089~~01~082900432~D

A~00000000136306%68~240710~VEN

A

TRN~1~0764320%

N1~PE~TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT

SYSTEM THNC~49~17521272678004%

N1~PR~TX DEPT OF TRNSP~75~601\

PER~CN~~TE~5124865633\

ENT~1\

RMR~IV~51TO804512400365~AT~75Y

REF~43~95014855001\

REF~CR~~TULTION REGISTRATION {

W COPY O\

SE~11~000764320\
/10 Deposit 746,25
/19 Deposit 618.75
7/25 Deposit 50.00
7/26 RelationshipRwds Cash Back 20,00

T/26 Deposit 757.57



Simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDIC | 866.246,2400

Date 7/31/24 age 2
Primary Account xxxxxxxxxxxx6968

Enclosures
Simp]y Business 500 Checking XHKXXXXXXKXXGO68  (Continued)
Date Descrlptmon Amount
7/29 INV-PAYMTS TX DEFT OF TRNSP 58,73%.00

17521272678004
ISA~00~0000000000~00~000000000
0~2%~1746000089 ~%Z Z~JPMORG
AN CHEASE ~240725~2049~U~00304~
0D0000D0L~0~P~>\
S1~820~001525631\
BPR~X~58739~C~ACH~CTX~01~07110
0269~~~1746000089~~01~08290043
2~DA~00000000136906968~240729~
VEN\

TRN~1~1525631\

N1~PE~TEXOMA ARFA PARATRANSIT
SYSTEMINC~49~17521272678004\
N1~PR~T¥ DEPT OF TRNSP~75~5601\
PER~CN~~TE~5124865633\

BNT~1\
RMR~IV~5121803262401142~AI~587
39\

REF~43~9504402%001\
REF~CR~~OPBRATING ~ 30,09.01\
SE~11~D01525631\

29 INV-PAYMTS TX DEPT OF TRNSP 13,252.00
171521272678004
ISA~00~00000C0000~00~000000000
0~22~1746000083 ~Z%~JPMORG

AN CHASE ~240725~2049~U~00304~
000000001 ~D~P~2\
ST~820~001525630\
BPR~¥X~T73252~C~ACH~CTX~01~07110
0269~~~174600008%~~01~08290043
2~DA~00000C00013695069868~240728~
VEN\

TRN~1~1525630\

N1~PE~TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT
SYSTRMINC~48~175212726780047\
Ni~PR~TX DEPT OF TRNSP~75~601\
PER~CN~~TE~5124865633\

ENT~1\
RMR~IV~5101803262401141~AT~732
52\

REF~43~95044028001\
REF~CR~~PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE

- 11,74\
SE~11~001525630%\
7/29 Deposit 2,824.50

7/31 Interest Deposit 17.02

>cks’ and Withdrawals = e
Date Description Amount
7/05 Account Analysis Charge 20,00~

CHECKS IN. NUMBER  ORDER '
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
7/02 1056 250,810.23 7/03 10587 5,107.08 7/03 1058 300.00

* Denotes skip in sequential check numbexrs

Daily Balance Information = i . : o
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance

T/01 592,819.28 7/10 383,137.80 T/29 519,399.62
7/02 344,522.55 7/19 383,756.55 7/31 519,416.64
7/03 382,636.55 1725 383,806.55

/05 382,316.535 7/26 384,584,12



Simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDIC i B66.246.2400

pate 7/3%1/24

age 3
Primary Account XXXXXXXXXXXXGQGS
Enclosures

y ¢ REWARDS PROGRBM
As of 07/25/2024

Th;s account has earned the Relationship Credit for this

statement cycle. This credit will be labeled
"RelationshipRwds Cash Back"

. Thank you for being a valued
Simmons Bank customer!

Thank you for banking with Simmons Bank
ok e ok o K W Rk A o ok ek

END OF STATEMENT HARKTRR AR TR kK Aok ke hddkhokkk



G q+F. 0%

DEPOBIT HCKET DEPOSIT TICKET
Simmeons Bank. TIAN GODE (T oasiim . simmons Bank, TRARGODE Tl asaim T
by pElbn RsTe o ow ; R o &
B1GH HEAE FOA GASH REGEWLED & - — H - SN HENE FON CARI RO ]
i TR 5 ooy I3 s7o i N e R .
Eh% name 7438 Elg NAME
‘! TOTALFNOM 3 TOTALFROM
gig ADLDRESS RHEH DIk . =§§ ADDHESS, OYHEA SOE .
]
Eei  CITVISTAIE ESS CASH ] CITY/STATE LasseAsH |
3‘;‘% DATE.iZ,Q/J;i o EY - ek . EEE vATE A [ mecEE *
§ ACCOUNT NUKMBER E i ACCOUNT HOMANER
12w ‘?Dbc'f;{, e B Re™ 13,570 [ B oL Toy o § &f 719*6—‘9—8?
i TR ®
c bl .
HSODDwD L2 L EEO00WD L E M ":S,z\\ . q’ \
Deposit Daie; 07802 Amount: $2,513.50 Deposit Date: 07/43  Amount: $701,08
@ DEPOSIT TICKET . b DEPOSIT TICKET
Simmons Bank. TRANGODE  [ZF ] casur 121, 287 Simmons Bank. TUNGADE [ exsn (b | ¥, 2587
s 5 4LEA P20 w0 | Fo .
) %55 :rmmmﬁ;ﬁ(_ﬂecsm EWQJ_.D_} 1 . 0D o Eig EAGH HERS FOMOASH REGENED % 1 .
B neme ) i S
H ¥ ornos |, 3 MAME Torenon .
5§§ ADDRESS onEn Bt . ﬁé ADDRESS OWER Bt .
83 CITY/STATE LESS BASH 3E TYISTATE Le54 oatH
‘ ES‘S\ oate. T TaA o Weceweo ¥ . %gi 3;1? TS e nRcenED ¢ .
. B F YhccowT numoeR . h T NUmnRn: R
(.37 L TOb gy e § — T | 2 o6 TeY s Gl FPS
\)‘Qj\o > . 2 yr
2 S000wa L2 M2 %c}f' s 1% 5—“ EEOOOWD & T e
Deposit Date: 07110 Amount: $748.26 Deposit Dale; 0719 Amount: $618.75
DEPOSIT ICKET PEPOSIT TICKET - >
Simmons Bank. TRAGODE (7] caste . Simmons Bank. TAHEORE ) case PR ST
g §024) se 2 - A0 a» =
—— . %
IGH EAE FOR CAGH AEGENED H RS FOH EAGT WEECre H —_
53§ 828 IS . il /7,\5 = P36 QLT b o
E”é HAME ___7.' - W ghé NAME //ii/ s
gg A . bt R ég AODAESS bt .
1] o wesnonm s;% CITYISTATE 5 s
2 oare RS my " . H PLRG A e — .
§i§ adeouts HUKBER. §§§ pATE P Gont furiaen /
L AL 0L G B § SO, P 1390 T6€ wltf AW
' 11SO0DwWD L E M ‘/ HEODOWO LE LS
Deposit  Date: 07/25  Amount: $50.06 Deposit  Data: 07/26  Amount: §767.57
% 1056
g
DEPOSIT TICKET
. TEXOMA AREA PARATHANSIT SYSTEM INC Slmmons Bank §743
TRAN CODE R 058
Stmmons Bankg, T T easus . .E‘Eh?% " e
Es RS R ¥ A 50 - i
2 SHHIENE FON CASHNECEYED ¢ pate Aot
E§E - K ”0;250] 1 & QT *rrPin Hurkired FHty Thousand Eight Hungrod Ten ond 23100 Dollers . g
§=§ NAME 7’%/&5/ T - 5
i Yoo
i hoon st ] :
2 crrveTate wEseam
5 o /2 AL ey rorTR . K TRANSDEV SERVICES INC. &
1 actouT NUMBER OF 'ci: L.)(ZMC‘?EL’EEJ;%% GENTER DRIVE
2 G069Ly - 2g A% 0
|
H
I BE000w0 L2 ke #O0LWOEEr BOAZA0DLA 2 LAGA0GAGAY
Deposit Date: 07/29  Amount: §2,824,50 Chack 1056 Dats: 07/02  Amount: $250,810.23
B 1057 1058
TEXOMA AREA DARATRANSIT SYSTEM ING Simmons Bank 1067 TEXOMA AREA PARATRANSIT SYSTEM ING simmons Bank 1050
sHDE'Ie:A }ELK%;{'A w{’.l(m 2 B1-A3/829 ) i BM‘E‘EE‘}QF?Q?‘;S?E%II 3437829 3
. DATE AU H fure O H
+*1five Thousand Ono Hundred Seven and 00/ 100 Dollars .E s+ Thyes Hundred and 007160 Dollars i
G024 $6,107.08 5 ar26/2024 $300.00
PAY - j TAY §
e THE TT-20LLARS ING 100 & 0N ale 3]
g%aua gﬁw Lyndoa B Jetingon Frosway Sullo 1500 EI-‘ 8;;“" 2&’3%"\!!\7 ’3713'” ":‘dﬂ_g @Z&de'. A———
Diakas, Texns 75240 ] Em‘ Denison, TX 75020 Wit A2,
e o Y. -
COOM G 00 2700L3 2 WIBADBHEAR *OD L0 SAN 0B 900K 2% LIRS0EHBA ’
Check 1057 Date; 07/03  Amount: $5,107.08 Check 1058 Date: 07/05 Amount: $300.00




ADDRESS OR NAME CHANGES — You are responsible for notifying us of any change in your address or your name, Unless we agree otherwise, change of
address or name must be made in writing by at least one of the account holders. Informing us of your address or name change on a check reorder form is not
sufficient. We wil} attempt to commusicate with you only by use of the most recent address you have provided to us. If we receive returned mail, we may
impose a service fee.

IF YOUR ADDRESS IS INCORRECT, MARK THROUGH THE ADDRESS PLEASE CHANGE MY ADDRESS TO:
SHOWN ON THI FRONT OF THIS STATEMENT, COMPLETE THE FORM STROET
AT THE RIGHT, DETACH AND MAIL 7O P. 0. BOX 7009, PINE BLUFF, AR ’
71663-7009,
CITY STATE ZIP CODE
EFFECTIVE DATE SIGNATURE
PLEASE CHANGE MY ADDRESS . - —
TYPL OF ATM /7 DEBYT
HECKING R
ON FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS. ACCOUNT CHEC SAVINGS LOAN CD CARD OTHER
\ ACCOUNT
List all accounts you want changed.
’ NUMBER
We will change only he accounts you
indicate since some customers prefer ACCOUNT
fo maintain separate account NUMBER

addresses.

PLEASE EXAMINE YOUR STATEMENT PROMPTLY AND NOTIFY US OF ANY ERRORS

| RECONCILEMENT INFORMATION |
. - cheeki These 6 Fast, Iasy Steps Will
(1 Balance now shown in your cheeking. ..o $ Reconcile The Balance Shown On
(2) Add interest shown on the statement ..., ..

. This Statement With The Balance

(3) Subiract bank charges included in this statement. (be sure Shown In Your Checkbook

to enter atty Bank charges and unrecorded checks in your

Checkbook) e e B
NEW BALANCE SIIOWN
IN YOUR CHECKBOOK. ...corevriivirines 5
4) Iast balance shown on (1§ SIRIEMENE. .o e eaens 5
(5} Add total of these deposits which have been made
and shown in your checkbook, but not yet shown
on this statement........ ST

SUB-TOTALS g

{6) List ontstanding cheeks below (checks which are shown
in your checkbeok, but not yet paid by the bank.)

CHECK. AMOUNT CLIECK AMOUNT
NUMBER NUMBER THESE TWO

FIGURES

SHOULD BE

THE SAME
If they mre not the same, recheck your
figures. 1F still not the same, please
eafl Customer Service.
1-866 246 2400 Toll Free

TOTAL $_

SUBTRACT THIS TOTAL
OF OUTSTANDING §
CHECKS FROM SUB-TOTAL ABOVE  §

ELECTRONIC TRANSFER ERROR RESOLUTION NOTICE (CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY)

In case of Errors or Questions abeut your Electronic Transfer, call us at {-866-246-2400 or write to us at P, Q. Box 7009, Pine Bluff, AR 71611-7009, as soon as you can, if you think
your statement or receipt is wrong, or if you need more information about a transfer listed on a statement or a receipt. We must hear from you no lfater than 60 days after we sent the
FIRST statement on which the problem or crror appeared .

n Telt us your name and account number (if any).
(2) Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as ciearly as you can why you believe it is an error or why you need more information.
[€)] Teil us the dollar amount of the suspected error,

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any etror promptly. 1f we take more than 10 business days lo do this, we will credit your account for the amount yeu think is in emor, so
that you will hiave use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.



Simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDIC | 866.246.2400

Date 5/31/24 Page 1
Primary Account OXXXXXXXXXX9693
Enclosures

Texoma Area Paratransit System Inc
6104 Texoma Pkw
Sherman TX 75090-2128

"HECKING ACCOUNT:

Money Market Savings Business Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number XAHAXHARKEAAKKIE93 Statement Dates 5/01/24 thru 6/02/24
Previous Balance 197,889.98 Days in the statement period 33
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 197,88%.98
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 197,88%9.98
Service Charge .00 Interest Farned 26,76
Interest Paid 26,76 Annual Percentage Yield Rarned 0.15%
Current Balance 197,916.74 2024 Interest Paid 123.64

Deposits and Additions
Date Description Amount

6/02 Interest Depesit 26.76
ﬁ;iiy e

Date Balance Date Balance
5/01 197,889,938 6/02 197,91¢,74

Thank you for banking with Simmons Bank.
L e L 2 END OF STATEMENT Stk e S A I AR ek e



ATIDRESS OR NAME CHANGES — You are responsibie for notifying us of any change in your address or your name. Unless we agree otherwise, change of
address or name must be made it writing by at least one of the account holders. Informing us of your address or name change on a check reorder form is not
sufficient. We will atiempt to communicate with you only by use of the most recent address you have provided to us, If we receive returned mail, we may
impose a service fee.

IF YOUR ADDRESS 18 INCORRECT, MARK THROUGH THE ADDRESS PLEASE CHANGE MY ADDRESS TO:
SHOWN ON THE FRONT OF THIS STATEMENT, COMPLETE THE FORM FIRELT
AT THE RIGHT, DETACH AND MAIL TO P. O, BOX 7009, PINE BLUFF, AR o
71603-7009.
4 CITY STATE ZIP CODE
EFFECTIVE DATE SIGNATURE
PLEASE CHANGE MY ADDRESS - -
. TYPE OF ATM / DEBIY

ON FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS. ACCOUNT CHECKING SAVINGS LOAN CcD CARD OTHER
List all accounts you want changed. ACCOU.{\IT

. NUMBER
We will change only the accounts you
indicate since some customers prefer ACCOUNT
to maintain separate account NUMBER

addresses.

PLEASE EXAMINE YOUR STATEMENT PROMPTLY AND NOTIFY US OF ANY ERRORS

| RECONCILEMENT INFORMATION l

‘These 6 Fast, Lasy Steps Will
Reeoncile The Balance Shown On
This Statement With The Balance

Shown In Your Checkbook

(1 Balance now shown in your checking. ...
(2) Add interest shown on the statement ...
3 Subtract bank charges included in this statcment, (be sure

10 enter any Bank charges and unrecorded checks in your

CHECKDOOK). 1vevreenrrreenecmsnmmee s bbbt st s srssss s st ssssssnatosnasssenss
NEW BALANCE SHOWN
IN YOUR CHECKBOOK. ..o §
@) Last batance shown on this SEEEMCNL. ..o s, b3

(5} Add total of thosc deposits which have been made
and shown in your checkbook, but not yet shown
O EhIS SEIETICI 1t vtvsvere e s esseraresmsss e e e seme s s rememamans s vin O

SUB-TOTALS 3

{6) List outstanding checks below {checks which are shown
in your checkbook, but not yet paid by the bank.)

CHECK AMOUNT CHECK AMOUNT
NUMBER NUMBER THESE TWO

FIGURLS

SHOULD BE

THE SAME
If they are not the same, recheck your
figures, Ifstill not the samee, please
call Customer Service.
1-866 246 2400 Toll Free

TOTAL $__

SUBTRACT THIS TOTAL
OF OUTSTANDING k3 .

CHECKS FROM SUB-TOTAL ABOVE  §

ELECTRONIC TRANSFER ERROR RESOLUTION NOTICE (CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY)}

In case of Errors or Questions about your Electronic Transfer, call us at 1-866-246-2400 or write to us at P, O. Box 7009. Pine Bluff, AR 71611-7009, as soon as you <an, if you think
your statement or receipt is wrong, or it you need more information about & transfer lisicd on a statement or a reccipt, We must hear from you no fater than 60 days after we sent the
FHUST statement on which the problem or crror appeared .

{H "Tell us your name and account number (if any).

{2y Deseribe the esror or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as ciearly as you cat: why you believe it is an errer or why you need more informatios.

{3) Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected crror.

We will investigate your complaint and will correst any error promptly. I we take more than [0 business days to do this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so
that vou witl have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.



Simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDIC | 866.246.2400

Date 6/28/24 Page 1
Primary Account JOOOKXXXXXXX9693
Enclosures

Texoma Area Paratransit System Inc
6104 Texoma Pkwg
sherman TX 75090-2128

NOTICE OF CHANGE IN TERMS: Important changes regarding your Simmons Bank
deposit account are disclosed with your statement. These changes are effective
8/1/24. Enclosed are: a Notice of Changes to Your Account Terms, a summary of
the changes, amendments t¢ the Terms and Conditions of Your Account, and
instructions for how to reject the amendments if you don't agree to the

changes.

Money Market Savings Business Number of Fnclosures 0

Account Number XUXKXNKKKKRXKIG3 Statement Dates 6/03/24 thru 6/30/24

Previous Balance 197,816.74 Days in the statement pericd 28
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 197,916.74
Checks/Debits ,00 Average Collected 197,916.74

Service Charge .00 Interest Earnead 22,71

Interest Paid 22771 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.15%

Current Balance 197,939.45 2024 Interest Paid 146.35

Deposits: and Additions
Date Description
6/30 Interest Deposit 22.71

baily Balance Tnformation & TIIIET
Date Balance Date Balance
6/03 197,916.74 6/30 197,939.45

Thank you for banking with Simmons Bank.
KA AR AARRRFHRER TN K END OF STATEMENT D et e T e T e T T T Y



ADDRESS OR NAME CHHANGES - You arc responsibie for notifying us of any change in your address or your name. Unless we agree otherwise, change of
address or name must be made in writing by at least one of the account holders. Informing us of your address or name change on a check reorder form is not
sufficient. We will attempt to communicate with you only by use of the most recent address you have provided to us. If we receive returned mail, we may

impose a service fee,

IF YOUR ADDRESS 18 INCORRECT, MARK THROUGH THE ADDRESS PLEASE CHANGE MY ADDRESS TO:
SHOWN ON THE FRONT CF Tit1S STATEMENT. COMPLETE THE FORM STRONT
AT THI RIGHT, DETACH AND MAIL TO P. &. BOX 7009, FINE BLUFF, AR R
71603-7009.
CITY STATE ZIP CODE
EFFECTIVE DATE SIGNATURE
PLEASE CHANGE MY ADDRESS ; s
TYPE OF - ATM / DEBIT )
ON FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS. ACCOUNT CHECKING SAVINGS LOAN CD CARD OTHER
. ACCOUNT
List all accounts you want changed.
. NUMBER
We will change only the accounts you
indicate since some customers preler ACCOUNT
te maintain scparate account NUMBER
addresses.

PLEASE EXAMINE YOUR STATEMENT PROMPTLY AND NOTIFY US OF ANY ERRORS

| RECONCILEMENT INFORMATION |
. Bal " . . These 6 Fast, Easy Steps Will
[4))] a al.u:c now shown in your checking. ... 3 Reconcile The Balance Shown On
2) Add interest shown on the statement ..., .

s This Statement With The Balance

(3} Sublract hank charges included in this statement, {be sure Shown [n Your Checkbeok

{0 enter any Bank charges and unrecorded checks in your

checkbBaok). ... § —
NEW BALANCE SHOWN
IN YOUR CRECKBOOK....oiievrns $
[C)) Last balance shown on this statement.... W
(5)  Add total of those deposits which have been made
and shown in your checkbook, but rot yet shown
ON 418 STATEINCIL o crernremee s s

SUB-TOTALS ¢

(6) List outstanding checks below (checks which are shown
in your checkbook, but not yet paid by the bank.)

CHECK AMOUNT CHECK AMOUNT 2
NUMBER NUMBER THESE TWO
FIGURES
SHOULD BE
THE SAME
If they are not Uhe smne, recheck your
figures. ITstill not the same, please
call Custemer Serviee,
1-866 246 2400 Toll Free
TOTAL s .

SUBTRACYT TS TOTAL
OF QUTSTANDING b3
CHECKS FROM SUB-TOTAI ABOVE  §

ELECTRONIC TRANSFER ERROR RESOLUTION NOTICE (CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY)

I case of Errors or Questions about your Blectronic Transfer, call us at 1-866-246-2400 or write to us at P. 0. Box 7009, Pine Bluff, AR 7161 1-7009, as soon as you cas, il you think
your statement or receipt is wrong, or if you need more information about a transfer lsted on a staterment or a receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60 days afier we sent the
FIRST statement on which the problem or error appeared .

[ ‘Tell us your name and account aumber {if any).

) Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it is an error or why you need more information.

3) Teli us the deliar amount of the suspected error.

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than 10 business days to do this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so
that you wil} have use of the money during the time it takes us {o complete ear investigation.



Simmons Bank.

MEMBER FDiC | B66.246,2400

pDate 7/31/24 Page 1
Primary Account KUAKXXAXKAXKGED3
Enclosures

Texoma Area Paratransit System Inc
6104 Texoma Pkw
Sherman TX 75090-2128

Money Market Savings Business Number of Enclosures 0
Account Number AAXHAAAKKAKKO693 Statement Dates 7/01/24 thru 7/31/24
Previous Balance 197,939.45 bays in the statement perlod 31
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 197,939.45
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 197,9839.45
Service Charge .00 Interest Earned 25.15
Interest Paid 25.15 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.15%
Current Balance 197,964.60 2024 Interest Paid 171.50

Deposits and Additions. _
bate Description Amount
7/31 Interest Deposit 25.15

Daily Balance Information _
Date Balance Date Balance
7/01 197,939.45 /31 197,964,60

Thank you for banking with Simmons Bank.
KERRRTAFREN KRRk hkhhhdkahhih END OF STATEMENT FTREAT KA kA bk kkkkhhhhhdhhdhh



ADDRESS OR NAME CIHANGES - You are responsible for notifying us of any change in your address or your name. Unless we agree otherwise, change of
address or name must be made in writing by at least one of the account holders. Informing us of your address or name change on a check reorder form is not
sufficient. We will atiempt to communicate with you only by use of the maost recent address you have provided o us. If we receive returned mail, we may
impaose a service fee.

I[F YOUR ADDRESS IS INCORRECT, MARK THROUGH THE ADDRESS PLEASE CHANGE MY ADDRESS TO:

SHOWN ON THE FRONT OF THIS STATEMENT, COMPLETE THE FORM STREOT

AT THE RIGHT, DETACH AN MAIL TO P. 0. BOX 7009, PINE BLUFF, AR o

716037009,
CITY STATE ZIP CODE
EFFECTIVE DATE SIGNATURE

PLEASE CIHHANGE MY ADDRESS - s

. TYPL OF ATM / DEBIT
ON FOLLOWING ACCOUNTS, ACCOUNT CHECKING SAVINGS LOAN CD CARD OTHER
List all accounts you want changed. ACCOUNT
. NUMBER

We will change only the accounts you

indicate since some customers prefer ACCOLINT

to iaintain separate account NUMBER

addresses.

PLEASE EXAMINE YOUR STATEMENT PROMPTLY AND NOTIFY US OF ANY ERRORS

l RECONCILEMENT INFORMATION I

These 6 IFast, Easy Steps Will
Recancile The Balance Shown On
This Statement With The Bakance

Shown In Your Checkbook

(1} Batance now shown in your checking. ..., ooeiciiniiiiiiecenienn 8,
2) Adil interest shown on the SEIEIMENL ... S
3) Subitract bank charges inciuded in this statement, {be sure

to enter any Bank charges and vnrecorded checks in your

Cheekhook). ..o [ETPIPN 3
NEW BALANCE SHOWN
IN YOUR CHECKBOOK ... $
4)  Last balance shown on this statement.... [ETTTRRI. | -
(5) Add total of those deposits which have been made
and shown in your checkbaok, but not yet shown
O ENIS SEICIICHL ... cvoceee s rissis s sss st s are s e ns e e

SUB-TOTALS ¢

{6) Lisi outstanding checks below (checks which arc shown
in your checkboak, but not yet paid by the bank.)

CHECK. AMOUNT CHECK AMOUNT
NUMBER NUMBER THESE TWO

FIGURES

SHOULD BE

THE, SAME
If they arc not the same, recheek your
figures. [T still no{ the same, please
eall Custemer Service.
1-8606 246 2400 Toll Free

TOTAL 5

SUBTRACT THIS TOTAL
OF OUTSTANDING 3
CHECKS FROM SUB-TOTAL ABOVE  §

ELECTRONIC TRANSFER ERROR RESOLUTION NOTICE (CONSUMER ACCOUNTS ONLY)

T case of Grrors or Questions about your Electronic Transfer, cadl us at 1-866-246-2400 or write to us at P. O. Box 7009. Pine BluiT, AR 71611-7009, as soon as you can, if you think
your statemett of receipt is wrong, or if you need more information about a transfer listcd or: a staiement or a receipt. We must hear from you ne later than 60 days after we scat the
FIRST stateiment on which the problem or ervor appeared ,

48] Tell us your name and account number (if any).
(€A Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it is an error or why you need more information.
(3) Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any crror promptly. Tf we fake more than 10 business days to do this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in eror, so
that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.



FINANCIAL UPDATE



LY ZrE'868

¥SLYRSYS
Ot0SY'TT
ST YPATHE
- 5991 85T rott 7e'8Tl T Al 6E'6TT 1S8TT 98221 FTYIT ST°90T SEETT
- 7659 (£26'S) £28'9 {vez's) {98L'TT) (g9¥'9) Z06'1S (6T6'Y) {zvs'2) (£e6'8) z090L -
- 9L0'LsT 9ET'SYT SS0'PST 077’62 ZEFLISE £51'25¢ 886'FST  02vipZ 048997 Z6/'38T  D60'Sps'T  768'CZ0E
9ts £88 119 008 vL5'S 185 105 T0L 105 Si8's 69591 T
0SE'T 05¢£°T 0SE'T 0SE'T 0SE'T 0%e'T 0sE'T 0SE'T 0SE'T 0SE'T 0SE‘T 00Z'9T 0.
S68'T 568°T S68'T S68'T $68'T S6%'T S6E'T 568°T S68°T 5687 05581 CSTETT
6ZS'PT 980'ST 86T BEV'ET 6IF'ET STT'TT OTZ'IT 06L°TT 9E6'9T 7197 9pE'sET - BOOOZE
6¥5'% 00%'T 8671 20v'z 9€L'T S8/'t 799's 875°€ 9ET'Z 0sv'T 156'5Z 8756 ¢
1T SE6'T s0TZ £€8T g96'T 020z 6II'Z 7867 €057 SE9'Z 54172 CouLEr
850PTT £99'T0T ¥68°7TT £17'96 66£°€0T 657°60T ZIEITT  860°P0T  €66°021  B86ERET  LPETIT'T - 8898wl
80T 250'€TT 850°€TT 850'€2T 850'ECT 860'ETT 8S0'€ZT  SC0'€ZT  8SOETT  SSO'EZT  €BSOEIT  IOLBLYTS
- 899'€97 6ST'6ET 8/8°00E 986'EEL 9¥9°8£7 589'5%2 0ER'G0E  T0S2rhC  LTEPOT  0996L7  669SIOT Z6STICE
1£8'6 fozez) 6 1€ 2 ¥E [ € =33 o€ 86E'L I
£9€'S S£9'S 008's§ 05 00T'T SLT'09 £8E'E 2€9'Y £8€'E L9E'6ET 951977
0ss't 05T 0SET 0SE'T 05¢°T 0SE'T 05€'T 0SE'T 0sET 0SE'T 005'€T 00O
SIS SETY P6T'E 0EY'E TI8'e T0£°E 89€°E SES'Y 816'E 135S YSOLE 000’z -
£95°69 01285 79L'19 6TT'69 96v'7L 70869 $€0°59 16219 9y0°TL 8909, 7L8'189  © COS'E6L-
009'£T 260'98 SELOY 9/£'gc 95088 620'TY $68°7Z2  000'STZ
000°€ 66V°T 8677 RIS
£65'T9 £56'19 L€65'T9
£60'SL £96'8L TSTEL 9L8'vL £97'8L 0zg'es 85¢'a8 SPL8 16965 96t'00T  $89°T08  -SEQ/SZS.
£30'86 Zr0'se 145°66 081'Z8 FAnaxa 780'8 900'6 01401 we's 6096 LEL9%Y  H0B'RLY
00942 860°9E SEL'0v SLE°38 85T'ET 670'TH SEG'S6T “pQT'S9T.
GES iy i Bl e oy W g3 uet 580 BN PO TiA .. rogpng -
jery SYTOE A

10°p SulpuelIsing JeYIo

Buppueising jualing Y0

Buipueisny ABpsuBl}
¥ZOT/TE/LO J0 s Buidy gy

{ssolewodu JaN

sasuadx3 |ejoL
SNOBUBY[RISIN
asuadx3 puiy-uj - uaYy
suueinsu| peog

1=nd

321438 JO sInoy
1507 B|GBIIBA ABPSURIL
15070 Paxld ABPSURIL

SosuadxXy SuneSacs

53NUIATY |BIOL
SNOAUE|[IISIN
SLOINGLIIUOY iR
SUCIINGLIIUOD puly-ul
anuanay Bunesado

leiny £Od X1

ueqin 104 X1

Buuue|d |2uo1Say w14
pajqesiq g AlI9p(3 0TES V14
|edny TTES Y.L

10 S3UVD) L9 V1L

ueqif L0g9 vid

Sonuahay JUieisd)

1¥0d3Y TVIONVNIZ DNILVE3dO ¥20¢ Ad



FY 2024 OPERATING BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

Revenues " Budget - Actual - Variance .. %

FTA 5307 137,587 198,095 60,508 44%
FTA 5307 CARES ACT 562,420 446,737 (115,683) -21%
FTA 5311 Rural 687,529 801,688 114,159 17%
FTA 5310 Elderly & Disabled 51,661 61,993 10,332 20%
FTA Regional Planning - 4,499 4,499 0%
TX DOT Urban 181,667 681,872 500,205 275%
TX DOT Rural 661,250 222,895 {438,355) -66%
Operating Revenue 35,000 37,654 2,654 8%
In-kind Contributions 13,500 13,500 - 0%
Public Contributions 188,463 139,367 (49,096) -26%
Miscellaneous - 7,398 7,398 0%
Total Revenues 2,519,077 2,615,699 96,622 4%

Exgenses

Transdev Fixed Cost 1,230,584 1,230,583 {1) 0%
Transdev Variable Cost 1,040,532 1,112,347 71,816 7%
hours of service 19,808 21,175 1,367 7%

Utilities 32,940 25,951 {6,989) -21%
Fuel 183,333 139,346 (43,987) -24%
Board Insurance 18,188 18,950 762 4%
In-Kind Rent 13,500 13,500 - 0%
Miscellaneous - 16,569 16,569 0%
Total Expenses 2,519,077 2,557,246 38,170 2%

Net Income(Loss) - 58,452 58,452



OTHER CAPITAL
PROJECTS



- - 0S¥ 84295 agr'yZl’ T E£10°96T 865'ET YISTI 4 BZL'8LT 905'sT S04'ST6'T - SES60%'8
- 000'08T.- .

9244 SL8'E gTL9T

- E8T'SLE

- _000'0ST.
865'ET 965'ET . 000'5L

R PZLT  £T0°96T 66Y'0ZF'T | OLSTPST
05P1T 2I7'95 $TS'TT 1Z5'70¢ BZLBLT TELYT gSEL'LLY T 000'000°S

- oSt 81795 98 v £I0'96T F65ET ¥TSTL 1Z5'v0Z 62Z'8LT 90981 S0LGI6'T - GES'SOV'R
- 000°0SC

- 000'00§"

865°ET 86597 Qoa'ses
- . 000'000'€:
- - 000°0ST. "
- 687'SLE.

0ZEPCT'T  TET'S0T TLV'LET p6LL9ET
0s6'TT 84298 ELARAY Tes'v0z 6TT'8LT TEL'YT €EL4LF L 000'005T ¢

5L8'€ :74:42 . 9TLBL.

- . §59%'€8.

ey TrE'SY Tre'ey

947 0252y - 983'TY [er4~54 2t

dag Fnv L0 unf AEIN Idy p= CEE] Gef EETe) AGN PO aix . .TEphg
[enYy

voUBIALI0 19N

sasuadxg |e3ct

a12pdn ausqam

sieday Joleyy aouon
(uonenunued} Aprag ainoy paxd
Aunaag Alfjioed acuBUIILIEN
o0y ATlaEd ATURUSIUIEIN

30035 Bunyjoy

Aped suonesado sdvL

SaSEyDITg JEHOBD

SINUDASY [EI0L
{g3m) Areuonauos|g 220 10GXL
{g1g) Aeuoiasnsiq Biny LOOXL
{jooy) Aleuopatosiy [einy 100X
(G19) @auelsissy UdeED 6EES LOUXL
{235} e|nuniod Basy UBGIN LOES V14
{44} gnuuiog easy uegn LOES VAL
{sy) ejnwuo4 B8y URGIN LOES V.id
(G1g) ®ynuog ealy UBRGIA L08S Yid
(¥A) 93ueisISsy |2udeD) SEES Wid
{54} aaueisissy |ende] 6EES Wi
{sy) @auelsissy eude] 6EES VI
{sy) avueisissy (eUde) GEES VI

1H0Od3IY SLO370Yd TVLIdVD 0 Ad



OPERATIONAL
UPDATE



3000

2500

2006

1500

1000

500

Location
Grayson

Grayson Urban
Grayson Rural

Fannin

Cooke
Wise
Clay

Montague

Grayson

Grayson
Urban

Actual Trips

July June

2427 2090
1909 1655
518 435
186 149
453 408
4490 493

8 4

79 62

Actual Trips

ey Emal

Grayson Fannin Caoke
Rural

BJuly @june = May

May

2404
1795
609
177
482
526
0

0

Clay

[ ey

Montague



96'87 FAS A4 $ ceLvl  $ 161l 6G°L 19'680'c  L10'6E 4% %16 08Z'¢ 08y'e sbelany
80°0¢ 25709 $ ge9'LLe  $ ¥OCL 191 G612 clT'EY BB %G6 £65'C 88.'¢ ye-nr
2861 6% 09 $ vpe'eBl § L8'LL 191 0g6°L 0G0'8¢€ 25¢ %S6 90Z'c 1BE'E ye-unr
£9°81 00°09 ¢ zeg'ste $ L0LL 891 zZel'e 9Z/.'6¢ 061 %S6 685°€ 18L°¢ vz-Aei
L8°8T 96°'8G ¢ ¥9'e8L $ <20'LL VA 818l ZLe've g5¢ %G6 GLL'E [ASTA pg-idy
1061 6869 ¢ voz'/6L  § LTLL 691 £G6'L A4 NAS e %16 ¥62°¢ 60G'E pZ-1eN
11702 90'29 $ giv'ioe § 9¢Tl €9l ¥50'C L0€'Ly 84 %¥6 eve'e AR ve-qed
E'8t gL le $ $50'68 $ Lozel [AS) voL'C £YS'8c g¢ %C6 60C'¢ £6¥°¢ ye-uer
6e'6l Dc'gc $ /g£2¢8 $ 007l Al 196'L 121°8¢ 8¢ %e6 LL1'E vey'e gc-oegd
6181 GlL'6€ $ 96,96 § €8¢l S¥'L 182'¢ LLO'LY JAS % V6 Lge'e JAZSR> £CNON
or'LT 6T 0E $ ¥S.0LL $ syl o¥'i 2192 EYS 'Sy 8 %56 159'¢ Gye’e €10
61°8T ev’iz ¢ £2198 ¢ 281l vSl GEO'T v20'LE 9.1 %56 gel'e  viee ¢g-des
0TeT [A A4 $ 958'G8 $ 9611 09’1 620'C S¥6°8¢ 98¢ %56 0s2'e 60V’ £zZ-6ny
A S¥.le $ 00¥'SL $ 08¢l 0Ll z8.L'L SPE'vE g9 %56 vl'e 0062 geinp
HdN duy 1500 dug JNOH SINOH saliy 1sanbay duy  ueyel sduj sdit]

As09 dowena  /sepN  /sdul palusQ % lenoy  pajnpayes



061
99
[4
LE
St
T
9T
€9

69
steiuagy diag

€9°81

61T
8T'ST
CL'EE
LE'ST
g€'9T
0'LT
HdiN

%001
%0

%0

%8BT

%ET

%9

%0T

%EL

%E9

Sy JC %

%001

%0

%0

%ST

%eT

%S

%L

%05

%L9
duzjo %

00'09

sT'ss
1488
#5689
TEIL
9IS
62795
duy/f3s0)

00'ZEE'STZ

88'6/5°6E
6T'66Z8L
TT'TETTT
08'80g'ey
20'£10'26
T8 TZE'GET
3500
dg 1aa1a

3 "BITELLIOLI® J BLUI I — m

'BEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
£ £ ¥ 5 7 % § 28 ¢ FFF OFEOEGEOLyEowwz
- o1
FoT
o
For
-
o
oL
£ o8
— ls\a\./fiffld ;\\\).Il,..\\!!}f.di ii\\\\c&{ill.\\\lfriaff[‘ i T e o6
%IC16 605 §#TE rase rremumg
L0 TT 891 [Coraad £8'SZLBE  %S6 34543 T8LE [e3oL Ajyiuoy
- - - 0 %0 0 o angezuon
- - - o] %0 0 0 Ae[3
SEQT PET 88'T6E ST'6658 %S5 9Ts 988 ISIM
888 LT 61°08C L8718CF %96 78t 08 MN0eD
L8772 Lt T1'0¢1 SOy %06 LLT 961 ufuued
€677 Far 088zt YT LLBL  %vE 609 99 j2any uosAeln
TE'8 L6'T Z0'TIT6 L6°6THYT %56 S6LT <881 uequn uosAein
8%'6 54T 78'62E°T TTLBLEL %56 orT BIST uosAzlg
diss noy sanoy s3I uaje} % |EN13Y P3Inpayas vz-ABN
JsopIN Jsdhay s[e3oL



Z5¢
T

T

Ly

6T

£

LE

hard)
18T

sjeag diuL

<861
STLe
9’6
68°TT
VEVL
(37843
02°02
LELT
ST'8T
HdiN

%001
%9

%0

%81

%ET

%9

%91

%Y

%85

SiY Jo %

%001
%L
%0
%ST
%ET
%5
%1
%S
%59

duljo g duifisa)

6t'09
BL9LT
7818
B¥'69
99°09
P0'6L
[AaYa
£8'8¥
€9°ES

_Q_. BILATALIORAD 3 AU — _

¥ 2 ¥ F ¥ ¥ ¥ oz T ¥ B 7 2 ¥ 2 T ¥ B 7T Z
-3
POT
o
F 0L
or
=1
ros
oL
r 0%
\\:-Iif/(!tlirf: ..... o6
werls .. BT frewuing
YT U6 EET £8'TT L9'T vT'0Z6T LT'0S08E %56 90¢E 16EE {ejoL Ajyuo
7S°0960T Lty £S°0 25801 £/L'8S6¢C %S6 9 €9 angejuoiy;
veLLE 60°CE €z'T vee SE'8TT %00T 4 b4 hep
£T°Z5TVE S8'7I St'T £1°6EE ST ECEL %56 £ev FAR BSIAN
90°ISLPT 98 $9'1 90's¥e 6T°'ST5E %v6 80% (434 4007
09'9/4°TT §6°9¢ 8¢1 09911 ZT'STOv %66 339 18T dluueg
79°690°1€ 62'%T I 79°/0¢ PR AYA] %56 Qe 65Y jeany uosielo
L0°L08'08 ov'8 Loz L0°008 St"S68ET %6 59T b A TAY ueqsn uosheig
69'9/8'TTT 96 68’1 697£0T'T 6¥'60T0T %rs Q80¢ (4444 uosAeig

1500 disy inoy sinoy S UIe} % [enY pajnpayas pz-unf

dg 1840 FEEITIN Jsdia], 51830



662 B0'0T
4 L6°92
0 T8¢
£5 87T
£t 69°9T
z £5°08
6E 502
091 99'(1
661 £58T
s{euaq dut Hdln

5001
%9
%0
%P1
%¥T
%L
%81
%Y
%09

SIY JO %

%001
%c
%0
%Ll
%ET
%S
%¥T
%ES
%89

durio %

£5°09
LLw9T
¥8'1L
5049
0v'e9
8L
BE9L
95’LYy
TL°ES

duzfisod

— Yy “FIARULEIID o FLH [ —men

§ 5 58 8§ 8 5 5 5§ § 5§ 5§ 5 5 5 5 5 3 &5 5 5 %5 3 & R

ot

o

oL

or

og

0

F oL

AN
— e e T ;3;;;/;\\
e
8L'TEILTT  ¥O'LT £9°1 8LYSTE ST'ELTEY %S6 £6SE 88/t [e301 Ajuowy
89°9TUET  00'v¥ 190 88°8CT TESLPE %86 6L 18 angejuon
69'7LS §TLT T 69°S 867417  %00T 8 8 Aepd
80°005'6C ST'ST 16T 80°76¢ 50'6999  %E6 ory Siy ENTY
1€v29'52  9TCT 78T TE'E6T £0'I09%F %56 €5t LIy 24003
ET'LSS'YT 99°ET 621 ETHHT 89007 %96 981 €61 uluues
TLE9S'6E TS'ST ZET ZLI6E 20'6E08  %L6 8T8 PES [einy uosAein
L6°SBL'O6  TE' e £6'868 vrELBST  %S6 6061 02T ueqin uosheln
6S6SE'0ET S8 88t 69°067'T 9rZIBET %56 LT 552 uosAein
150D duz Jnoy 5oy saI usMel % |en3oy pINpayds bzallal]
dg 1821 fs3lN fsduz s|exot



Quarterly Management & Compliance Report

FY 2024

Drug & Alcohol May June  |luly
Pre-employment 2 2 0
Employees in test pool 20 23 23
Random 1 1 0
Post Accident 0 0 1
Reasonable Suspicion 0 0 0
Positive Results 0 0] 0
Drug Lab Certification YES YES YES
Safety May June  Jluly
Preventable incidents 3 0 1
Total incidents 3 0 1
Preventable Injuries 0 0 0
Total injuries 0 0] 0
Safety Meetings i3 1 1
Complaints May June  July
Americans with Disabilities Act

(ADA) 0 0 0
Title Vi 0 0 0
General 0 0 0




TAPS Quarterly Analysis

Analysis of May through  July , 20 24
Reviewer: Date:
Drug & Alcohol Monitoring
Section 1
Pool size for this quarter
Random Rate

Total # Test Negative Positive Refusals Cancelled  Exceeds FTA
Drug Test Type Results Resuits Results to Test Tests Minimum?*
Pre-Employment | 3 3| 0 of 0| n/a
Random [ 2[ 2] Ol O| 0| yes
Post Accident | 1[ 11 OI OI 0| n/a
Reasonable Suspicion 1 OI OI O] D[ Oi n/a
Return-to-Duty [ Ol 0[ OI OI O] n/a
Follow-Up 0 0 0 0 0 n/a
Total (Drug) 7 7 0 0 0 nfa
Alcohol Type
Pre-Employment 0 0 0 0 0 n/a
Random 2 2 0 0 O| yes
Post Accident 0 0 0 0 0 nfa
Reasonable Suspicion 0 0 0 0 0 n/a
Return-to-Duty 0 0 0 0 0| n/a
Follow-Up 0 0 0 0 0 n/fa
Tatal {Alcohol) 2 2 0 0 0

*Random drug testing requirements: Must equal T= {0.50*%(D/P)}
*Random alcohol testing requirements: Must equal T= {0.1*(D/P)}
where D = size of pool, and P = number of testing periods per year




Section 2

Section 3

Section 4

Section 5

Section 6

Section 7

Review of Certifications:
Are current certifications for Medical Review Officer, Breath Alcchol
Technician, and Substance Abuse Professional on file?

Records Maintenance:

Retention time frames clearly marked on each file

One Year: Records of negative drug/alcohol test results

Two Years: Records releated to the collection process and employee
training

Five Years: Records of verified positive drug/alcohol test results,

refusals to take required drug/alcohol tests, employee referrals
to the SAP, and copies of annual MIS reports

Records are stored in locked cabinet/room with only program
manager and his/her designee(s) having access

Policy clearly states to whom and under what circumstances drug/alcohol
records will be released

Collection Clinic Audits
Has Transdev conducted a clinic audit within the past 6 months?
Are these records of this clinic audit on file?

Drug & Alcohol Training

New employees and employee transfers to safety-sensitive positions
have received a one-time 60-minute training session on the effects and
consequences of drug and alcohol use

Newly hired or promoted supervisors who make reasonable suspicion
determinations have received a one-time 60-minute training session on
the physical, behavioral, speech and performance indicators of probable
drug and alcohol use (total of 120 minutes)

Safety Meetings

Educational Materials Available

Reviewer's Sighature

Y/N

Initials

il

Y/N
Y/N

Initials

|

Y/N

Y/N



Taps Maintenance Dept
Compliance Review Period

05/1/2024 - 5/31/2024

Section 1 Total number of PMIs completed 23
PM A's Target Miles 5000 1
PM B's Target Miles 10000 3
PM C's Target Miles 30000 0
PM E's Target Miles 60000 0
PM Z's (disinfecting) |Target Days 31 19
Buses CompletEd PM Type | Miles From previous PM On time Late
324 7 28 X
341 z 29 X
344 z 28 X
345 B/Z 5000/35 X X
346 z 26 X
347 B/Z 5000/28 X
348 Z 36 X
351 Z 25 X
354 Z 29 X
355 AfZ 5039/44 X
356 z 26 X
358 Z 28 X
359 y4 29 X
360 B/Z 5000/25 X
361 Z 28 X




Buses completed PM Type Miles From previous PM |  On time Late
362 Z 29 X
363 Z 28 X
364 Z 26 X
365 z 27 X
Accesible equipment in PMs YES
Copies of PMs available YES

SECTION 2 Major Maintenance Projects

Major MaintenanceProjects completed ? No

Notes I

SECTION 3: Records Retention

Current List of TAPS Vehicles YES
Daily Vehicle Checklists YES
Preventative Maintenance Checklists YES
Warranty Claims NO

SECTION 4: Facilities / Equipment Condition

Maintenance Facilities in Good Condition ? Yes [/ No
| Notes |
I Checklist completed 5 /2/2024
Equipment in Good Condition ?
Notes I

checklist completed 5/2/2024

Reviewers Signature Date




Compliance Review Period

Taps Maintenance Dept

06/1/2024 - 6/30/2024

Section 1 Total number of PMIs completed 29
PM A's Target Miles 5000 5
PM B's Target Miles 10000 6
PM C's Target Miles 30000 0
PM E's Target Miles 60000 2
PM Z's (disinfecting) Target Days 31 16
Buses CompletEd PM Type Miles From previous PM On time Late
343 A 5000 X
344 B/Z 5000/21 X
345 V4 27 X
347 Z 30 X
348 B/Z 5000/28 X
349 A 5000 X
351 yd 31 X
354 B/Z 5047/28 X X
355 Z 29 X
356 A7 5000/32 X X
357 B/Z 5000/28 X
358 F/Z 5000/15
359 AfZ 5000/29 X
361 E/Z 5000/15 X




Buses completed PM Type Miles From previous PM |  On time Late
362 B/Z 5002/29 X X
363 AJZ 5000/31 X
364 B/Z 5014/25 X X
365 Z 31 X
Accesible equipment in PMs YES
Copies of PMs available YES
SECTION 2 Major Maintenance Projects
Major MaintenanceProjects completed ? No
Notes [
SECTION 3: Records Retention
Current List of TAPS Vehicles YES
Daily Vehicle Checklists YES
Preventative Maintenance Checklists YES
Warranty Claims NO
SECTION 4: Facilities / Equipment Condition
Maintenance Facilities in Good Condition 7 Yes / No
l Notes |
| Checklist completed 6 /3/2024
Equipment in Good Condition ?
Notes |

checklist completed 6/28/2024

Reviewers Signature Date




Taps

Compliance Review Period

Maintenance Dept

07/1/2024 - 7/31/2024

Section 1 Total number of PMIs completed 24

PM A's Target Miles 5000 3

PM B's Target Miles 10000 1

PM C's Target Miles 30000 1

PM E's Target Miles 60000 0

PM Z's (disinfecting) Target Days 31 19

Buses completed PM Type Miles From previous PM On time Late
341 c/z 4812/32 X X
342 Z 32 X
344 Z 34 X
346 AJZ 5000/41 X
347 AfZ 5000/27
348 z 31
351 Z 32 X
354 Z 28
355 B/Z 5000/20
356 y4 33 X
357 Z 31 X
358 Z 28
359 y4 28 X
360 Z 30 X
361 Az 5000/28




Buses completed PM Type Miles From previous PM |  On time Late
362 Z 27 X
363 Z 28 X
364 z 26 X
365 Z 31 X
Accesible equipment in PMs YES
Copies of PMs available YES

SECTION 2 Major Maintenance Projects

Major MaintenanceProjects completed ? No

Notes |

NEW BUILDING CONSTRUCTION BEGAN

SOME OF NEW CHEVY BUSES BEGAN SERVICE

NEW WASH BAY REMODEL STARTED

SECTION 3: Records Retention

Current List of TAPS Vehicles YES
Daily Vehicle Checklists YES
Preventative Maintenance Checklists YES
Warranty Claims NO

SECTION 4: Facilities / Equipment Condition
Maintenance Facilities in Good Condition ? Yes / No

Notes [

Checklist completed 7 /5/2024

Equipment in Good Condition ?

Notes [

checklist completed 7/29/2024




Reviewers Signature Date




